Community Land Management Plan









CONTENTS

1.0	INTR	ODUCTION	1
	1.1	What is Community Land?	1
	1.2	Why Develop Community Land Management Plans?	1
	1.3	Community Land in Campbelltown Council	1
2.0	CATE	GORIES OF COMMUNITY LAND	2
3.0	PURP	OSE FOR RETAINING COMMUNITY LAND	5
4.0	MANA	AGEMENT OBJECTIVES	7
5.0	PERF	ORMANCE TARGETS	9
6.0	MANA	AGEMENT PROPOSALS	10
	6.1	Animal Management	10
	6.2	Buildings and Associated Facilities	10
	6.3	Drainage and Stormwater Management	11
	6.4	Fencing	12
	6.5	Footpaths, Walkways and Bridges	12
	6.6	Landscaping and Vegetation Management	13
	6.7	Lighting	14
	6.8	Sporting Reserves	14
	6.9	Parking and Traffic Management	15
	6.10	Playground Equipment, Facilities and Infrastructure	15
	6.11	Playing Courts	16
	6.12	Reserve Furniture	16
	6.13	Safety	16
	6.14	Toilet Facilities	17
	6.15	Leases and Licences	17
	6.16	Community Short-Term Hire	18
	6.17	Economic Development	18

7.0	POLICI	ES AND OFFICIAL PLANS	19
	7.1	Council	19
	7.2	State Government	20
		7.2.1 Development	20
		7.2.2 Cultural Significance	20
		7.2.3 Heritage	20
		7.2.4 Tourism	20
		7.2.5 Environment	20
8.0		RMANCE MEASURES	
ATTA	CHMEN	T A: MANAGEMENT SUMMARY	
Table	1	Council Performance Measures and Targets	22
ATTA	CHMEN	T B: REGISTER OF COMMUNITY LAND	
Table	1	Sporting Facilities, Oval and Active Recreational Reserves	30
Table	2a	Fifth Creek	32
Table	2b	Fourth Creek	33
Table	2c	Third Creek	36
Table	2d	Subsidiary Waterways	37
Table	3	River Torrens Linear Park	38
Table	4	Drainage Reserves and Walkways	40
Table	5	Council Operational and Community Facilities	43
Table	6	General Parks and Passive Recreation Reserves	45
Table	7	Ornamental and Passive Recreational Reserves	49
Table	8	Screening and Buffer Reserves	51
Table	9	Community Cemeteries	54
Table	10	Lochend	57
Table	11	Thorndon Park	58
Table	12	Biodiversity Reserves	59
Table	13	Subject to Separate Management Plans	.63
Table	of Loan		6/

1.0 INTRODUCTION

This management plan details Council's requirements and proposals for managing community land.

1.1 What is Community Land?

Unless the land has specifically been excluded by Council resolution, community land as defined by the *Local Government Act 1999* (the Act) includes,

"All local government land (except roads) that is owned by a council or is under the council's care, control and management."

Prior to 31 December 2003, the Council undertook a review of all local government land owned by it or under its care, control and management to determine which land should be excluded from the classification of community land. All land not excluded during this process comprises Council's community land.

1.2 Why Develop Community Land Management Plans?

Section 196 of the *Local Government Act 1999* (the Act), requires the Council to prepare and adopt a management plan for its community land if -

- the land is, or is to be, occupied under a lease or licence, (as prescribed in section 196(1)(b) of the Act); or
- the land has been, or is to be, specifically modified or adapted for the benefit or enjoyment of the community, (as prescribed in section 196(1)(c) of the Act).

Under section 199 of the Act, community land must be managed in accordance with any management plan affecting that land.

This management plan will be reviewed as required for consistency with Council's strategic management and planning framework. Significant changes to the management plan will be the subject of public consultation.

1.3 Community Land in Campbelltown Council

Council's community land has been divided into twelve categories. Each category may apply to one or more separate land holdings depending upon the lands physical characteristics, associated infrastructures, use and management objectives.

The categories are:

Category 1	Sporting Reserves, Ovals and Active Recreational Reserves
Category 2	(including 2a, 2b, 2c and 2d) Fifth Creek, Fourth Creek, Third Creek
	and Other Subsidiary Waterways
Category 3	River Torrens Linear Park
Category 4	Drainage Reserves and Walkways
Category 5	Council Operational and Community Facilities
Category 6	General Parks and Passive Recreation Reserves
Category 7	Ornamental and Passive Recreation Reserves
Category 8	Screening and Buffer Reserves
Category 9	Community Cemeteries
Category 10	Lochend
Category 11	Thorndon Park
Category 12	Biodiversity Reserves

2.0 CATEGORIES OF COMMUNITY LAND

The Register of Community Land attached as Attachment B identifies the community land that is subject to this management plan.

Category 1 - Sporting Facilities, Ovals and Active Recreational Reserves

Land under this category is used primarily for formal outdoor sporting activities that comprise structured and organised sports, the playing of outdoor games and other active recreational pursuits.

Larger facilities are commonly associated with clubrooms or community buildings which may be operated under a lease agreement or other formal agreement. Some facilities may be open to the public or available to the public through a short-term hire arrangement.

Reserve infrastructures and facilities may include children's playgrounds and equipment; grandstands or seating; and public amenities.

Category 2 - Fifth Creek, Fourth Creek, Third Creek and Other Subsidiary Waterways

The majority of land under this category is dedicated to drainage reserves, creeks and other waterways that may form part of a larger linear park.

The formal creeks and waterways are used predominantly for flood mitigation and stormwater management.

Some areas of the park provide a range of informal recreational opportunities including walking and cycling, and the native vegetation and wildlife habitats play an important role as biodiversity corridors.

Category 3 - River Torrens Linear Park

The River Torrens Linear Park runs from the Adelaide Hills to the coast, and is a significant regional recreational facility for Adelaide.

This management plan applies to the land along the north-east boundary of the Council area from Gorge Road, Athelstone, at the foothills of Black Hill Conservation Park, to Wicks Ave, Campbelltown, at the western limit of the Council area.

The land is zoned according to the Metropolitan Open Space System in light of its regional open space and recreational benefits.

The Park is designed primarily for flood mitigation but is rich in character and integrates diverse uses including recreational areas; stormwater management; native vegetation and wildlife habitats; biodiversity corridors; areas of scientific, archaeological and cultural significance; natural and human heritage; transportation linkages and dual use bicycle and pedestrian pathways; and a buffer between metropolitan districts.

Category 4 - Drainage Reserves and Walkways

Drainage reserves tend to comprise highly modified or artificial drainage infrastructure and are retained primarily for flood mitigation.

Land under this category may be developed to facilitate street linkages and the safe and effective passage of pedestrians and cyclists.

Category 5 - Council Operational and Community Facilities

Land under this category is either operated by Council or made available to the community through a lease, license or short-term hire arrangement.

Facilities located on land under this category may include Council libraries and volunteer centre; community buildings, and centres; facilities for emergency services; clubrooms, other than sporting clubrooms; storage facilities; and theatre.

Category 6 - General Parks and Passive Recreation Reserves

The majority of land under this category is dedicated to local parks, gardens and facilities suitable for a cross-section of the community, and are used regularly for informal and passive recreation.

This category includes land that has been specifically developed to include children's play activities or community activities, and tend to comprise regularly shaped and well developed reserves.

Category 7 - Ornamental and Passive Recreation Reserves

The land under this category comprises local parks and gardens that are used primarily for local forms of passive and informal recreation and relaxation, and do not include facilities for children's play activities.

Reserves may be irregularly shaped and are characterised by landscaping or native vegetation and may be valuable for biodiversity conservation.

Category 8 - Screening and Buffer Reserves

This category includes land that is retained primarily to provide appropriate separation distances or physical barriers between differing or related uses for the enjoyment of those uses.

Land in this category may be irregularly shaped and characterised by landscaping; native vegetation; and dual pedestrian and bicycle pathways.

Category 9 - Community Cemeteries

There are two separate community land holdings in this category, the Athelstone Independent Cemetery and the Old Pioneer Cemetery. The cemeteries have most of their area dedicated to burials and provide community memorial areas and places for remembrance and informal passive recreation.

The Cemeteries are designated as places of local heritage value and are maintained to health standards and for their aesthetic, heritage and cultural values.

Category 10 - Lochend

The property at Brentyn Court, Campbelltown, (commonly known as Lochend), is owned on trust by the City of Campbelltown, as a place of State Heritage significance, and is also listed on the Register of the National Estate. Lochend is significant because of its representation of market gardening history and its links to early South Australian pastoralist, Charles James Fox Campbell, after whom Campbelltown is named.

Lochend House is one of Council's most important examples of built heritage and has undergone considerable conservation and restoration works to preserve the building as a site of local and State heritage, and as a social and cultural asset.

The land is set alongside the environment of the River Torrens Linear Park and there is potential for Lochend to be realised as a key cultural location and to contribute to Council's economy.

Category 11 - Thorndon Park Reservoir

Thorndon Park Reservoir, located at Hamilton Terrace, Paradise, was Adelaide's first water reservoir. The original city valve for the pipeline can still be seen at the corner of North and Dequetteville Terraces in the city, and remnants of the inlet and trees at Thorndon Park Reservoir, are designated as local heritage.

Today the park is a significant regional recreational facility that serves a wider community than the Council area. It provides for a range of informal recreational activities including for children's play activities; social gatherings; picnicking; unstructured sporting activities; an historical museum; and walking.

Sections of the park may be used for social gatherings or hired for formal functions.

The kiosk at Thorndon Park supports a relationship between recreational and economic potential and further opportunities to expand commercial interest at the park may be supported.

Category 12 - Biodiversity Reserves

Biodiversity reserves contain important examples of remnant or local indigenous vegetation that is significant for biodiversity conservation.

This category includes land that is irregularly shaped and characterised by native vegetation, and may contain land that is retained or developed for other purposes such as drainage reserves, creeks, waterways, formal and informal parks.

3.0 PURPOSE FOR RETAINING COMMUNITY LAND

The Council is required by section 7 of the *Local Government Act 1999* to (amongst other things) -

- provide services and facilities that benefit its area, its ratepayers and residents, and visitors to its area, including amongst other things community services and facilities, and cultural or recreational services and facilities;
- plan at the local and regional level for the development and future requirements of its area;
- manage, develop, protect, restore, enhance and conserve the environment in an ecologically sustainable manner, and to improve amenity;
- manage and, if appropriate, develop, public areas vested in, or occupied by, the council; and
- provide infrastructure for its community and for development within its area.

Council retains its community land for the following purposes:

Categories 1, 5, 6, 7 and 11 only

To provide open space and high quality leisure options and recreational facilities developed and maintained for the use and enjoyment of the community and other visitors.

In particular the land may be used by but is not limited to:

- sporting groups and associations;
- service and social groups;
- clubs and other associations;
- senior citizens groups;
- individual and business partnerships;
- emergency services;
- other community groups; and
- kindergarten, preschool, schools and childhood services.

Categories 2, 3 and 4 only

To provide for the functional and cost effective management of stormwater in a manner that is environmentally sensitive, minimises the risk of flooding, improves amenity and includes passive, recreational and relaxation opportunities.

In particular the land is used by but not limited to:

- community, social and environmental groups;
- senior citizens groups;
- pedestrians and cyclists;
- schools;
- utilities and service companies;
- government departments; and
- local residents and visitors.

Category 8 only

To provide a proper distribution, segregation and compatible arrangement between land uses for living, working, transport and recreation to minimise noise and air pollution, protect amenity, provide adequate access, and ensure maximum safety.

Categories 9 and 10 only

To provide for the effective management, protection, preservation and enjoyment of aesthetic, heritage and cultural values, assets and significant areas for the community and other visitors.

Category 12

To provide opportunities for the inclusion, protection and enhancement of areas of remnant vegetation within open space reserves for the conservation of biodiversity and for the enjoyment of the community and other visitors now and in the future.

4.0 MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

The Council seeks to ensure that all of its assets are managed effectively. In particular the land serves to meet Council's desire to provide quality, customer focused services and facilities that are accessible to all of our community and its visitors, whilst properly managing our resources to sustain our natural and built environs.

These are Council's broad objectives for managing its community land:

Categories all

Safety

to facilitate public order and safety through the implementation of relevant legislation;

Quality

- to develop and maintain open space for the use and enjoyment of the community through an integrated and planned approach;
- to provide high quality open space that enhances the character, amenity and environmental values of the City whilst meeting the recreational and cultural needs of the community

Sustainability

- to maintain and enhance the diversity of plants and animals and their habitat;
- to protect and enhance areas of environmental value in order to conserve areas of scenic beauty, significant vegetation species, habitat and biodiversity;
- to use sustainable management practices to maintain community land and improve Council practises in reserves with identified biodiversity value to create and expand indigenous ecosystems;
- to conserve significant trees in metropolitan Adelaide which provide important aesthetic and environmental benefit;
- to provide open spaces that assist in the preservation and conservation of Aboriginal and European heritage

Accessibility

- to provide open spaces and facilities in an equitable manner to satisfy the changing needs of all within the community;
- to provide appropriate community facilities conveniently accessible to the population they serve;
- to increase support services and recreational facilities for people with a disability

Resource Management

- to effectively manage infrastructure that encourages utilisation of roads and footpaths in accordance with their functions and characteristics of the road hierarchy;
- to provide a functional and cost effective stormwater drainage system that is environmentally friendly;
- to make efficient and effective use of Council resources in the management of open space to a high standard for the benefit of the community;
- to explore opportunities for economic development through efficient and effective use of Council's facilities and land, in partnership with private enterprise and educational establishments

Community

• to enhance a 'sense of community' in Campbelltown by providing opportunities for interaction between members of the community;

• to involve and support the community to provide on-going input in the planning, development, management and enhancement of open spaces and facilities in a manner that encourages partnerships and maximises participation

Public Use of Land

- to grant leases and licenses in respect of community land where considered appropriate by Council and where the permitted use under the lease and licence is consistent with the purposes for which the land is held (as set out in Part 3) and the management proposal for the land;
- to allow for and facilitate the business use of community land in a manner that benefits the wider community and is consistent with or enhances the purpose for which the land is held

In addition, the following objectives will also affect how Council will manage land in the following categories:

Categories 1, 5, 6, 7 only

- to explore opportunities for multi-use and sharing of community facilities;
- to provide high quality recreation facilities and leisure options maintained for the use and enjoyment of the community;
- to improve the management and access of parking bays close to facilities for people with limited mobility

Categories 2, 3, 4 and 12 only

- to effectively manage rain and stormwater that will result in improved water quality in waterways;
- to improve lighting along creek areas, walkways and the River Torrens Linear Park
- to create bio-diverse corridors along creeks and vegetated areas through tree planting and re-vegetation initiatives;
- to preserve and enhance the character, aesthetic appearance, scenic beauty and amenity of the River Torrens and its environs;
- to maximise linkages between open spaces in order to provide safe and effective movement within an integrated network of open spaces

Category 8 only

• to provide a proper distribution and segregation of living, working and recreation activities by the allocation of suitable areas of land for those purposes

Category 9 only

 to maintain Council cemeteries to relevant health standards and maintain their aesthetic values while protecting heritage and cultural values

Category 10 only

 to protect Council owned sites of heritage significance and to support the retention of State and local heritage values

Category 11 only

• to provide a premier recreational and tourism facility for the region, that includes high quality recreational options for the community

5.0 PERFORMANCE TARGETS

These are Council's performance targets for managing its community land:

- 1. Maintenance of public order and safety
- 2. Facilities that are safe and clean for their intended use
- 3. Provision of high quality open space and a range of positive experiences to meet the changing needs of a diverse community
- 4. Protection of environmental assets and biodiversity values
- 5. Conservation and efficient management of natural resources
- 6. Preservation of character and amenity and protection of areas of historical and cultural significance
- 7. Accessibility of open space and facilities
- 8. Community involvement in facilities management
- 9. Effective management of infrastructure and assets

(Refer Attachment A: Management Summary, Table 1: Council Performance Targets and Measures for more details.)

6.0 MANAGEMENT PROPOSALS

The attached management summary identifies the relationship between Council's management proposals, performance targets and performance measures, for the community land that is subject to this management plan.

The Council attempts to keep its community land in a reasonable but not excessive condition bearing in mind the requirement on the Council to attend to the management of its other City wide assets.

Subject to compliance with the requirements of all relevant legislation the Council may, during the life of this management plan, develop and manage its community land to enhance the use of the land as a community asset.

These are Council's proposals for managing its community land:

6.1 Animal Management

Categories all

- Council will manage dogs and cats within its area through an Animal Management Plan and in accordance with the provisions of the *Dog and Cat Management (Miscellaneous) Amendment Act 2004*.
- Dogs will be required to be on a leash no longer than two metres in length whilst on public roads, footpaths and all public places except parks unless otherwise specified by Council's Animal Management Plan or by Council By-laws.
- Council will regulate compliance with the *Dog and Cat Management* (*Miscellaneous*) *Amendment Act 2004*, Council By-law 5 Dogs, and Council's Policy on Dog Attacks and Harassment.
- Council will investigate and action resident requests and complaints in accordance with Council's customer service standard.

Category 11 only

Dogs are not allowed to be in Thorndon Park at any time.

6.2 Buildings and Associated Facilities

Categories 1, 5, 6, 10 and 11 only

- Council will conduct annual inspections of all community buildings including centres, libraries, halls, clubrooms, storage and associated facilities.
- Maintenance will be undertaken in accordance with property maintenance schedules by the responsible party i.e. Council or a lessee.
- Repairs to an essential part of any building or structure will be carried out as soon as practical.
- Any other non-essential maintenance or improvements will be carried out in accordance with Council's budgetary allocations.

- Where a facility is the subject of a formalised lease, maintenance with be in accordance with the terms and conditions of the lease agreement.
- A lessee may from time to time permit other organisations or persons to hire or sublet and permit the use of facilities or any part thereof with the written consent of Council.
- Consumption of alcohol is with the necessary licences or permits under the Liquor Licensing Act 1985 and any amendments thereof and/or any subsequent relevant legislation.
- Buildings and infrastructure listed in Council's Asset Management Plan Building Assets as having local heritage value, are managed in accordance with the Planning, Development and Infrastructure Act 2016, and Council's Heritage Policy.

Category 10 only

 Maintenance of the building known as Lochend House, will be conducted in accordance with requirements under the *Heritage Act 1993*, the *Planning*, *Development and Infrastructure Act 2016* and Council's Heritage Policy.

Categories 10 and 11 only

 Management of Lochend House and the museum located at Thorndon Park, and public access to the buildings will be provided by Council, with the assistance of volunteers, friends groups and possibly other organisations. Maintenance is in accordance with Council's management proposals as described above.

6.3 Drainage and Stormwater Management

Categories all

Council regularly inspects drainage reserves and associated infrastructures
including stormwater channels, outlets, culverts, side entry pits, swales and gross
pollutant traps to remove any potential blockages and carry out repairs as
necessary to minimise the risk of flooding and pollution. Council may extend or
enlarge stormwater and drainage networks as required to address potential
flooding.

Categories 1, 2, 3, 6 and 12 only

- Creeks and open watercourses are managed in accordance with the Environment Protection Act 1993, Council's Environment Plan and in partnership with the Mount Lofty Greater Adelaide Region Integrated Natural Resource Management Board.
- Council will carry out earth works to address erosion as required.
- Land listed under Categories 1, 2, 6 and 12 and including watercourses, natural
 drainage reserves and creeks will be inspected regularly for the management of
 weed growth, pest plants and pollutants and are maintained by Council as part of
 a larger linear park.
- Category 3 includes the Torrens River, associated natural drainage reserves and ponding basins which will be inspected regularly by Contract staff for weed

- growth, pest plants and pollutants and maintained in accordance with the specifications of the contract agreement for the River Torrens Linear Park.
- The aquifer storage and recovery scheme along Fifth Creek and listed under Category 2, will be operated in accordance with the license agreement between Council and the Environment Protection Authority, and to comply with mandatory requirements of the relevant legislation including the *Environment Protection* Act 1993.

Category 11 only

 Council will conduct regular inspections of bore water pumps that are used to replenish ponding lakes at Thorndon Park Reservoir, with water from the underground aquifer, and will perform maintenance to the pumps as required.

6.4 Fencing

Categories all

- Reserve boundary or perimeter fencing, and fencing rails or panels at other sites independent of "boundaries," are repaired or replaced to ensure that they are structurally sound and suit their intended purpose. Where applicable, maintenance is undertaken in accordance with the provisions of the *Fences* Act 1975.
- Damage to fencing is reported by Council maintenance staff and local residents to enable Council to attend to repairs and maintenance as required.
- Permapine fencing and log edging are regularly inspected and maintained as required with a long term view to replace permapine fencing with other suitable fencing or landscaping.
- Council will investigate and action resident requests and complaints in accordance with Council's customer service standard.

6.5 Footpaths, Walkways and Bridges

Categories all

- Council periodically inspects footpaths, walkways, boardwalks, bridges and other
 pathways for condition and safety. Defects are reported by Council maintenance
 staff and local residents to enable Council to attend to minor repairs. Tripping
 hazards and damaged paths that are identified are either replaced or repaired.
- Council will investigate and action resident requests and complaints in accordance with Council's customer service standard.

Category 3 only

 There shall be regular monitoring by Contract staff for obvious path and bridge maintenance requirements along the River Torrens Linear Park, to be reported to Council for attention. Maintenance of bridges where major repair is required is by the Department for Transport, Energy and Infrastructure.

6.6 Landscaping and Vegetation Management

Categories all

- Management of significant trees is by virtue of the Planning, Development and Infrastructure Act 2016.
- Management of all other trees on community land is in accordance with Council's Tree Management Policy and maintenance is conducted by Council in accordance with its Tree Procedures Manual.
- Council will investigate and action resident requests and complaints in accordance with Council's customer service standard.
- Any landscaped areas, garden beds, garden edging, lawned areas, mulched areas, mature trees, native vegetation, community gardens and parkland areas will be maintained by Council as required unless otherwise specified in a formal agreement.
- Council maintenance will be conducted in accordance with the relevant Council maintenance schedule, and includes mowing, brush-cutting, weed control, mulching, planting and watering.
- Areas of vegetation providing specifically for screening and buffering will be maintained for this purpose.
- Irrigation systems will be regularly inspected and maintained for efficient water use to ensure compliance with the State Government's permanent water conservation measures and Council's Environment Plan.

Category 3 only

- Maintenance will be conducted in accordance with the specifications of the contract agreement for the River Torrens Linear Park.
- Revegetation of local indigenous plant species is to occur on an annual basis to increase plant and species biodiversity and in a manner that does not impair flood mitigation.

Category 12 only

- Council maintenance will be conducted in accordance with the relevant Council
 maintenance schedule or management plan, and in consultation with Council's
 City Green Co-ordinator or a nominee of the Co-ordinator.
- Revegetation will occur using local indigenous plant species to increase plant and species diversity, and where required with expert advice regarding local biodiversity priorities.
- Council may establish partnerships with community groups or other government and non-government groups for the effective inclusion, protection, management and enhancement of indigenous vegetation within reserves.

6.7 Lighting

Categories 1, 5, 6, 7 and 12 only

Some walkways, reserves, and carparks are illuminated by night-sight floodlights
to ensure an acceptable safety standard. These lamps and lighting
infrastructure, including public lighting poles and stobie poles, are maintained by
ETSA.

Categories 1, 5 and 10 only

- Halls and community buildings may be equipped with floodlighting for security in the evening.
- Ovals, courts, playing fields and sporting reserves may be equipped with floodlighting for the playing of sporting activities in the evening.
- Lamp faults and damaged infrastructure are maintained by Council as required unless maintenance is otherwise specified in a lease agreement or other formal agreement.

Categories 4, 5 and 6 only

 Other public lighting may be provided around community buildings or in some walkways. Council will replace lamps and maintain Council lighting infrastructure as required. Other faults and damage will be reported to ETSA for attention.

Categories 3, 4, 6 and 12 only

 Council will replace solar lamps in reserves and walkways equipped with solar lighting as required. Battery faults and control mechanism defects will be reported to the relevant contractor for attention.

6.8 Sporting Reserves

Category 1 only

- Ovals are currently equipped to satisfy the needs of the regular football, soccer
 and cricket users by providing goal posts and concrete or turf cricket pitches,
 which may include adjacent practise pitches with nets.
- Council will regularly inspect ovals, soccer fields and other playing fields, and mow and maintain playing surfaces to a serviceable standard as required and in accordance with Council's maintenance schedule for Major Sporting Ovals and Fields.
- Premier sporting reserves and turf are maintained to a high standard for sports.
- Council may permit casual or seasonal hire of some sporting reserves.
- Local cricket, football, soccer and sporting clubs may have seasonal hire of ovals and playing fields. A lessee may from time to time permit other organisations, sporting bodies or persons to use leased facilities.

6.9 Parking and Traffic Management

Categories 1, 5, 6, 11 and 12 only

- Carparks are sealed and landscaped and traffic is managed with appropriate linemarking, signage, kerbing, lighting and traffic control devices.
- Carparks will be regularly inspected by Council to ensure safety and cleanliness.
- Maintenance will be undertaken as required and in accordance with Council's property maintenance schedules.
- Council will use various techniques for managing the pavement such as minor patching, filling potholes, cracksealing, spraysealing or reconstruction.
- Council will monitor and regulate the manner in which vehicles are parked in accordance with the principles and conditions as described by Council's Policy for Parking Procedures and with reference to the Expiation of Offences (Trifling Offences) Amendment Act 2001.

Categories 4 and 8 only

 Traffic barriers are regularly inspected and maintained by Council to ensure safety of users and pedestrians, and to ensure barriers suit their intended purpose.

6.10 Playground Equipment, Facilities and Infrastructure

Categories 1, 3, 6, 11 and 12 only

- Play equipment is regularly inspected to ensure minimum safety standards are
 met and in accordance with Council's playground maintenance contract. The soft
 fall area is inspected and cleaned regularly, raked and reinstated as required by
 Council.
- In addition there shall be regular monitoring by Contract staff of damaged play equipment and facilities on Category 3 land, to be reported to Council for attention.
- All shade structures are designed and constructed to Australian Standards and reported faults are attended to in accordance with Council's playground maintenance contract.
- Council may establish new playgrounds and play equipment, and where appropriate and following consultation with residents, recreational equipment that caters for the needs of older children, on the land during the life of this management plan and in accordance with the principles and procedures in Council's Playground Development Policy.

6.11 Playing Courts

Categories 1 and 6 only

- Council will conduct regular inspections of all playing courts including basketball and tennis court surfaces and associated infrastructures including basketball rings, tennis nets and fencing.
- Maintenance will be undertaken by Council as required or to the reasonable satisfaction of Council under a lease agreement or some other formal agreement.
- Tennis court surfaces are maintained using various techniques such as minor patching, cracksealing or resurfacing and appropriate relining.
- Maintenance of leased playing courts is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the lease agreement.
- An organisation being an annual or seasonal hirer of a court may with the prior approval of Council and subject to conditions, paint the surface of a court.

6.12 Reserve Furniture

Categories 1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 9, 11 and 12 only

- Park benches, picnic benches, grandstand and other seating, shelter structures, rotundas, bins, drinking fountains and signage are inspected on a regular basis to establish that the fixtures and fittings are mechanically sound and suit their intended purpose.
- Maintenance and improvements will be carried out as required on a fit for purpose basis and to ensure the robust nature of fixtures and to protect against vandalism.
- Barbeques are cleaned weekly or as required.
- Council will investigate and action resident requests and complaints in accordance with Council's customer service standard.
- Council will empty litter bins regularly and remove rubbish and other harmful
 materials as necessary to meet public health and safety standards and to provide
 a clean environment.

6.13 Safety

Categories all

- Council will conduct regular inspections of community land to ensure that an acceptable safety standard is maintained.
- Obvious and immediate safety breaches will be addressed as a matter of priority and as soon as practical.
- Other recommended actions will be investigated by Council and addressed as necessary.

 Any reported accidents or community work requests relating to safety will be investigated by Council and responded to in accordance with Council's customer service standard.

6.14 Toilet Facilities

Categories 1, 3, 6 and 11 only

- Public toilets will be inspected weekly and cleaned according to Council's
 maintenance roster for toilets to ensure they are presented in a safe condition for
 public use. Council will respond to community requests for work in accordance
 with Council's customer service standard.
- Within parks and reserves where new amenities are built, specific disability amenities will be provided.

6.15 Leases and Licences

Categories all

- Council may (subject to this clause 6.15) grant a lease or licence of the whole or any part of the land, the subject of this management plan, during the life of this management plan.
- Council must, prior to granting a lease or licence over the whole or any part of the land, comply with the relevant steps set out in the Council's public consultation policy unless:
 - the lease or licence is authorised in this management plan and the term of the lease or licence is five years or less; or
 - the lease or licence is being granted to the Crown, or to a Minister or other agency or instrumentality of the Crown and it is a term of the lease or licence that there is to be no substantial change in the use of the land (disregarding trifling, insignificant or subsidiary uses).
- A lease or licence is to be granted for a term not exceeding 42 years and the term of the lease or licence may be extended but not so that the term extends beyond a total of 42 years. This does not prevent a new lease or licence being granted at the expiration of 42 years (subject to the other requirements of this Act or any other law).

Categories 1, 5, 6 and 11

- Land subject to a formalised lease or license is identified in the Register of Community Land attached as Attachment B for Categories 1, 5, 6 and 11.
- The management and maintenance of land subject to a lease or licence is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the lease or license agreement.

Category 2

 Part of the land listed under Category 2, is the subject of a formalised licence between the Corporation of the City of Campbelltown and the Environment Protection Authority SA, to operate an Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) scheme along Fifth Creek. Council will manage the ASR in accordance with the licence agreement.

Category 9 only

 The granting of burial and columbarium wall licences for land listed under Category 9, is vested in the Curator in accordance with Council's Policy for Community Cemeteries.

6.16 Community Short-Term Hire

Categories 1 and 5 only

- Fees and charges for the use of halls, community centres, ovals, recreational
 grounds, courts and other facilities hired by the Council, will be set and charged
 at the discretion of Council and in accordance with its Schedule of Fees and
 Charges, and applied at a level which ensures that users make a reasonable
 contribution to operating costs and facilities under hire.
- Council will meet the cost of hire of ovals and tennis courts used by schools during school hours, unless other arrangements are set down in a joint use or other agreement.
- From time to time Council may provide certain other Council facilities free of charge or at a reduced rate.

Category 3 only

 A person, group of persons or organisation seeking to use any portion of the River Torrens Linear Park for an activity should make an application, in writing, to the Council setting out the proposed date, time, location and general details of the event.

Category 11 only

 Thorndon Park Reservoir, located at Hamilton Terrace, Paradise, is available for day or casual hire for social functions, weddings or for groups who wish to use amplification, erect marquees or reserve a section of Thorndon Park in accordance with Council's Schedule of Fees and Charges.

Categories 2, 6, 7 and 10 only

 Council may at its discretion, consider to make the whole or any part of the land, the subject of these categories, available for short-term hire, during the life of this management plan.

6.17 Economic Development

Categories all

• Council may at its discretion, consider making the whole or any part of the land the subject of this management plan, available for business purposes, during the life of this management plan, provided that such business purpose is not contrary to the provisions of this management plan.

7.0 POLICIES AND OFFICIAL PLANS

7.1 Council

The management plan should complement and be implemented in conjunction with Council by-laws, policies and plans. Those identified that may have effect upon the management of the land include:

Categories all

- Council Policies (Public Consultation)
- Council Policies (Disability Access and Inclusion)
- Council Policies (Risk Management)
- Council Policies (Tree Management)
- Council Policies (Procurement)
- Council Policies (Memorials on Council Land)
- Council Policies (Outdoor Dining)
- Council Policies (Physical Activity and Sports)
- Council Policies (Public and Environmental Health)
- By-Law No. 4 Local Government Land
- By-Law No. 5 Dogs
- By-law No. 6 Cats

In addition, the following Council policies also effect how Council will manage land in the following categories:

Categories 1, 5, 9 and 11 only

Council Policies (Procurement)

Categories 1 and 6 only

• Council Policies (Community Grants)

Categories 1, 3, 5 and 6 only

• Council Policies (Council Properties)

Categories 1, 5, 6 and 11 only

Council Policies (Parking)

Categories 1, 3, 6 and 11 only

• Council Policies (Playground and Exercise Equipment Development and Maintenance)

Categories 5, 6, 9, 10 and 12 only

Council Policies (Heritage Management)

Category 5 only

Council Policies (Active Ageing)

Category 9 only

Council Policies (Community Cemeteries)

Council's Strategic Plan, Asset Management Plans, Environment Plan, Open Space Strategy and Animal Management Plan establish objectives, strategies and actions that will guide the future development, maintenance and management of community land within the City.

The management plan will be implemented in conjunction with amended or future plans or policies affecting the land. If a management plan requires significant amendment or revocation, this will be done in consultation with the community.

Council by-laws, policies and plans are available for inspection at the Council's principal office during ordinary business hours and at Council's website www.campbelltown.sa.gov.au.

7.2 State Government

The following State Government policies and plans concerning conservation and development relate to the community land in this plan:

7.2.1 Development

The Planning and Design Code governs what activities may occur on the land and how it may be developed during the life of the Plan.

7.2.2 Cultural Significance

Prior to conducting any new development on the land, Council will determine if Native Title has been extinguished in accordance with the *Native Title Act 1993*. European and indigenous culture will be recognised in the management of the land.

7.2.3 Heritage

Council will acknowledge any heritage controls that may affect development of the land and specific legislative requirements under the *Heritage Act 1993* and/or the *Planning, Development and Infrastructure Act 2016*.

7.2.4 Tourism

Council may explore eco-tourism opportunities for the land or any part of the land and promote the attractions of the Council area for residents and visitors.

7.2.5 Environment

The Council may modify or develop the land or any aspect, service or infrastructure associated with the land for improved environmental performance. This may include but is not limited to conserving and enhancing the environment and it's natural resources in an ecologically sustainable manner, improving amenity, creating and expanding biodiversity, and protection against serious or irreversible environmental degradation or change.

Council will acknowledge environmental and natural resource requirements under the *Environmental Protection Act 1993*, the *Integrated Natural Resource Management Act 2004*, and any other relevant legislation.

In the event of an inconsistency between the provision of an official plan or policy under another Act and the provisions of a management plan under the *Local Government Act* 1999, the provisions of the official plan or policy prevail to the extent of the inconsistency.

8.0 PERFORMANCE MEASURES

The Council will regularly undertake a community feedback survey that will include a request that respondents comment on their views of and experience in using community land.

The Council will record all complaints, compliments and resident's requests and attend to such of them as require action.

The Council has adopted a performance management system to record successful achievement of employee functions. Regular assessment and reporting of compliance with the Council's asset maintenance program is integral to this process.

As part of the maintenance of community land the Council will conduct random inspections to measure whether Council is meeting its objectives and targets.

In addition the Council invites people to comment via its website, by post or facsimile, in person at the Council and Library offices and by telephone.

Council regularly consults with young people through working groups and surveys to secondary school students including amongst other things taking into consideration the needs of young people when providing community resources such as public space and facilities.

ATTACHMENT A: MANAGEMENT SUMMARY

TABLE 1: COUNCIL PERFORMANCE TARGETS AND MEASURES

	Target	Description	Category	Management Proposals	Measure
6.1 Animal Management	1.	Dogs on community land Dogs in Thorndon Park	all	 Manage dogs and cats through an Animal Management Plan that may include provisions for parks, in accordance with the provisions of the Dog and Cat Management (Miscellaneous) Amendment Act 2004 Dogs will be required to be on a leash no longer than two metres in length whilst on public roads, footpaths and all public places except parks unless otherwise specified by Council's Animal Management Plan or by Council By-laws Regulate compliance with the Dog and Cat Management (Miscellaneous) Amendment Act 2004, Council By-law 5 - Dogs, and Council's Policy on Dog Attacks and Harassment Investigate and action complaints in accordance with Council's customer service standard Dogs are not allowed in Thorndon Park at any time 	Performance in providing dog, cat and pest control management Community's perception of personal safety and security Successful achievement of employee functions
Buildings and Associated Facilities	2.	Community buildings including centres, libraries, halls, clubrooms, storage and associated facilities	1, 5, 6 and 11 only	Conduct annual inspections of all community buildings Maintenance undertaken in accordance with property maintenance schedules by the responsible party i.e. Council or a lessee Perform repairs to an essential part of any building or structure as soon as practical Carry out non-essential maintenance or improvements in accordance with Council's budgetary allocations	Community's perception of personal safety and security Customer satisfaction with facilities management Successful achievement of employee functions
6.2 Buildings a	8.	Leased community buildings and facilities		 Maintenance of leased facilities is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the lease agreement A lessee may from time to time permit other organisations or persons to hire or sublet and permit the use of facilities or any part thereof with the written consent of Council Consumption of alcohol is with the necessary licences or permits under the Liquor Licensing Act 1985 	

	Target	Description	Category	Management Proposals	Measure
	6.	Buildings, facilities and infrastructures listed in Council's Development Plan as having local heritage values		Managed in accordance with the Planning, Development and Infrastructure Act 2016 and Council's Heritage Policy	Customer satisfaction with natural and built heritage Compliance with
	6.	Lochend House	10 only	Conduct maintenance in accordance with State heritage controls and requirements under the Heritage Act 1993, Planning, Development and Infrastructure Act 2016 and Council's Heritage Policy	legislation
	8.	Lochend House and the museum located at Thorndon Park	10 and 11 only	Management of the buildings and public access will be provided with the assistance of volunteers, a friends groups and possibly other organisations	
6.3 Drainage and Stormwater Management	9.	Drainage reserves and associated infrastructure including stormwater channels, outlets, culverts, side entry pits, swales and gross pollutant traps	all	 Conduct regular inspections of drainage reserves and associated infrastructure Carry out maintenance and repairs as necessary to minimise risk of flooding and pollution Extend or enlarge stormwater and drainage networks as is required to address potential flooding 	 Performance in providing and maintaining stormwater and drainage facilities Successful achievement of employee functions
		Bore water pumps to replenish ponding lakes at Thorndon Park Reservoir	11 only	Conduct regular inspections of pumps and perform maintenance as required	 Customer satisfaction with asset and infrastructure management Successful achievement of employee functions
	4.	Natural drainage reserves, creeks and open watercourses	1, 2, 3, 6 and 12 only	Managed in accordance with the Environment Protection Act 1993, Council's Environmental Management Plan, and in partnership with the Mount Lofty Greater Adelaide Region Integrated Natural Resource Management Board, and any other subsequent statutory authority based upon Integrated Natural Resource boundaries Perform earth works as required to address erosion	 Customer satisfaction with environmental management Successful achievement of employee functions Compliance with legislation
ÿ		Natural drainage reserves, creeks and open watercourses	1, 2, 6 and 12 only	 Conduct regular inspections for weed growth, pest plants and pollutants Maintenance is in accordance with requirements for the larger linear park 	
		Torrens River including associated natural drainage reserves and ponding basins	3 only	 Contract staff conduct regular inspections for weed growth, pest plants and pollutants Maintenance is in accordance with the specifications of the contract agreement for the River Torrens Linear Park 	

	Target	Description	Category	Management Proposals	Measure
	5.	Aquifer storage and recovery schemes	2 only	Operated in accordance with the license agreement with the Environment Protection Authority, and to comply with the mandatory requirements of the Environment Protection Act 1993	Customer satisfaction with natural resource use Compliance with legislation
6.4 Fencing	9.	Reserve boundary or perimeter fencing, fencing rails or panels at other sites independent of "boundaries," and permapine fencing and log edging	all	 Conduct regular inspections of fencing and report defects Maintenance is undertaken as required and where applicable in accordance with the Fences Act 1975 Maintenance of permapine fencing and log edging is undertaken as required with a long term view to replace with suitable other fencing or landscaping Investigate and action resident requests in accordance with Council's customer service standard 	Customer satisfaction with asset and infrastructure management Compliance with legislation
Footpaths	9.	Paths including footpaths, walkways, boardwalks, and bridges	all	 Conduct periodical inspections of paths for condition and safety and report defects Perform minor repairs as is required Replace or repair identified tripping hazards and damaged paths as required Investigate and action resident requests in accordance with Council's customer service standard 	Performance in providing and maintaining footpaths Successful achievement of employee functions
6.5 Fc		Paths along the River Torrens Linear Park	3 only	 Contract staff regularly monitor paths and bridges for obvious maintenance requirements in accordance with the specifications of the contract for the River Torrens Linear Park Maintenance of bridges where major repair is required is by the Department for Transport, Energy and Infrastructure 	
Vegetation	4.	Significant trees	all	Managed in accordance with the Planning, Development and Infrastructure Act 2016	Number of new trees planted per annum Customer satisfaction with environmental management Successful
6.6 Landscaping and Vegetation		Trees - not listed as significant trees or listed as local heritage		Managed in accordance with Council's Tree Management Policy Maintenance conducted in accordance with Council's Tree Management Procedures Investigate and action resident requests in accordance with Council's customer service standard	achievement of employee functions Compliance with legislation

Target	Description	Category	Management Proposals	Measure
	Landscaped areas including garden beds, garden edging, lawned areas, mulched areas, trees, native vegetation, community gardens and parkland areas		Maintained in accordance with the relevant Council maintenance schedule, and to include mowing, brush-cutting, weed control, mulching, planting and watering	

	Target	Description	Category	Management Proposals Measure
		Areas of vegetation providing specifically for screening and buffering		Maintained for their intended purpose
ent		Landscaped areas and natural drainage reserves of the River Torrens Linear Park	3 only	 Maintenance is in accordance with the specifications of the contract agreement for the River Torrens Linear Park Re-vegetation of local indigenous plant species is to occur on an annual basis to increase plant and species biodiversity in a manner that does not impair flood mitigation Customer satisfaction with environmental management Successful achievement of employee functions
6.6 Landscaping and Vegetation Management		Areas of remnant or local indigenous vegetation providing specifically for biodiversity conservation	12 only	 Maintenance in accordance with the relevant Council maintenance schedule or management plan, and in consultation with Council's City Green Co-ordinator or a nominee of the Coordinator Revegetation using local indigenous plant species to increase plant and species diversity, and where required with expert advice regarding local biodiversity priorities Partnerships with community groups or other government and nongovernment groups for the effective inclusion, protection, management and enhancement of indigenous vegetation within reserves Number of new trees planted per annum Customer satisfaction with environmental management Successful achievement of employee functions
	6.	Trees listed in Council's Development Plan as having local heritage value	all	 Managed in accordance with the Planning, Development and Infrastructure Act 2016 Customer satisfaction with: natural and built heritage; and
	5.	Irrigation and watering systems	all	 Conduct regular inspections for efficient water use Maintenance is in accordance with the State Government's permanent water conservation measures and Council's Environment Plan natural resource use Successful achievement of employee functions Compliance with legislation
0	9.	Lighting	all	 Conduct regular inspections of lighting infrastructure Investigate and action resident requests in accordance with Council's customer service standard Customer satisfaction with asset and infrastructure management
6.7 Lighting	1.	Walkways, reserves and carparks illuminated by night- sight floodlights	1, 5, 6, 7 and 12 only	Maintenance of lamps and lighting infrastructure, including public lighting poles and stobie poles is by ETSA Provide the maintenance of lamps and lighting perception of personal safety and security
		Community buildings including halls, and ovals, courts, playing fields and sporting reserves equipped with floodlighting	1, 5 and 10 only	Maintenance of lamp faults and damaged infrastructure is as required unless otherwise specified in a lease agreement or some other formal agreement

	Target	Description	Category	Management Proposals	Measure
		Other public lighting around community buildings or in some walkways	4, 5 and 6 only	 Maintenance of lamps and Council lighting infrastructure is undertaken as required Report other faults and damage to ETSA for attention 	
	5.	Solar lighting in reserves and walkways	3, 4, 6 and 12 only	 Replace solar lamps as is required Report battery faults and control mechanism defects to relevant contractor for attention 	Customer satisfaction with natural resource use
6.8 Sporting Reserves	3.	Ovals are currently equipped to satisfy the needs of the regular football, soccer and cricket users by providing goal posts and concrete or turf cricket pitches, which may include adjacent practise pitches with nets	1 only	 Conduct regular inspections of ovals, soccer fields and other playing fields Mow and maintain playing surfaces to a serviceable standard as is required Maintenance is in accordance with Council's maintenance schedule for Major Sporting Ovals and Fields Maintenance of premier sporting reserves and turf is to a high standard for sports Casual or seasonal hire of some sporting reserves may be permitted 	 Performance in providing and maintaining sporting facilities, parks, reserves and playgrounds Successful achievement of employee functions
9	8.	Local cricket, football, soccer and sporting clubs may have seasonal hire of ovals and playing fields		A lessee may from time to time permit other organisations, sporting bodies or persons to use leased facilities	Customer satisfaction with facilities management
6.9 Parking and Traffic Management	9.	Carparks are sealed and landscaped	1, 5, 6, 11 and 12 only	 Conduct annual inspections of carparks Maintenance is undertaken in accordance with property maintenance schedules Maintenance of linemarking, signage, kerbing, lighting and traffic control devices is undertaken as required Maintenance of pavement includes various techniques such as minor patching, filling potholes, cracksealing, spraysealing or reconstruction Regulate and monitor vehicle parking in accordance with the Expiation of Offences (Trifling Offences) Amendment Act 2001 and Council's Policy for Parking Procedures 	Customer satisfaction with asset and infrastructure management Successful achievement of employee functions Compliance with legislation
9	1.	Traffic barriers	4 and 8 only	 Conduct regular inspections of all traffic barriers Maintenance is undertaken as required 	Customer satisfaction with traffic safety

	Target	Description	Category	Management Proposals	Measure
6.10 Playground Equipment	2.	Play equipment and shade structures	1, 3, 6, 11 and 12 only	 Conduct regular inspections of play equipment Maintenance is in accordance with Australian Standards and Council's Playground Maintenance Contract Clean, rake and reinstate the soft fall areas as is required 	Performance in providing and maintaining sporting facilities, parks, reserves and playgrounds Community's
ground			3 only	Contract staff regularly monitor play equipment and facilities for damage	perception of personal safety and security
6.10 Play	7.	New playgrounds, play equipment and recreational equipment for older children	1, 3, 6, 11 and 12 only	New facilities may be established, in consultation with residents and in accordance with the principles and procedures in Council's Playground Development and Maintenance Policy	Customer satisfaction with facilities management
6.11 Playing Courts	3.	Playing courts including basketball, netball and tennis courts, and associated infrastructures including basketball rings, tennis nets and fencing	1 and 6 only	 Conduct regular inspections of playing courts Maintenance is undertaken as is required by the responsible party i.e. Council or a lessee Maintenance of tennis court surfaces includes various techniques such as minor patching, cracksealing, or resurfacing and appropriate relining 	 Performance in providing and maintaining sporting facilities, parks, reserves and playgrounds Customer satisfaction with facilities
6.11 Play	8.	Leased playing courts		 Maintenance of leased playing courts is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the lease agreement An organisation being an annual or seasonal hirer of a court may with the prior approval of Council and subject to conditions, paint the surface of a court 	management
6.12 Reserve Furniture	9.	Reserve furniture including park benches, picnic benches, grandstand and other seating, shelter structures, rotundas, bins, drinking fountains, and signage	1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 9, 11 and 12 only	 Conduct regular inspections of reserve furniture Maintenance is undertaken as is required on a fit for purpose basis Carry out improvements as is required to ensure the robust nature of fixtures and to protect against vandalism Barbeques are cleaned weekly or as required Investigate and action resident requests in accordance with Council's customer service standard 	Customer satisfaction with asset and infrastructure management Successful achievement of employee functions
.9	4.	Bins and litter	all	Empty litter bins regularly Remove rubbish and other harmful materials as necessary to meet public health and safety standards and to provide a clean environment	Performance in providing waste disposal and recycling services

	Target	Description	Category	Management Proposals	Measure
6.13 Safety	1.	Community land	all	Conduct regular inspections of community land Address obvious and immediate safety breaches as a matter of priority and as soon as practical Investigate other recommended actions and address as is required Investigate and action resident requests in accordance with Council's customer service standard	Community's perception of personal safety and security Successful achievement of employee functions
6.14 Toilet Facilities	2.	Public toilets	1, 3, 6 and 11 only	 Conduct weekly inspections Maintenance and cleaning is undertaken in accordance with Council's maintenance roster for toilets Investigate and action resident requests in accordance with Council's customer service standard 	 Community's perception of personal safety and security Customer satisfaction with facilities management
6.14	7.			Provide specific disability amenities within parks and reserves where new amenities are built	 Successful achievement of employee functions
	8.	Issuing leases and licences for community land	all	A lease or license of the whole or any part of the land, may be granted during the life of this management plan	Customer satisfaction with facilities management
nd Licences		Land subject to a formalised lease or license is identified in the relevant property schedules	1, 5, 6 and 11 only	Managed in accordance with the terms and conditions of the lease or license agreement	
6.15 Leases and Licences	5.	Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR) scheme along Fifth Creek	2 only	Managed in accordance with the licence agreement	Customer satisfaction with natural resource use
.9	6.	Burial and columbarium wall licences	9 only	The granting of burial and columbarium wall licences is vested in the Curator in accordance with Council's Policy for Community Cemeteries	Customer satisfaction with natural and built heritage
6.16 Community Short-Term Hire	8.	Use of halls, community centres, ovals, recreational grounds, courts and other facilities hired by the Council	1 and 5 only	 Fees and charges will be set and charged in accordance with Council's Schedule of Fees and Charges Hire costs of ovals and tennis courts used by schools during school hours will be met by Council Facilities may be provided free of charge or at a reduced rate 	Customer satisfaction with facilities management
ommunity	7.	Any portion of the River Torrens Linear Park	3 only	Council may at its discretion, consider written applications for short-term hire of land or facilities	
6.16 C	7.	Day or casual hire of Thorndon Park Reservoir	11 only	Council may hire areas of Thorndon Park in accordance with Council's Schedule of Fees and Charges	

	Target	Description	Category	Management Proposals	Measure
	7.	Community short-term hire	2, 6, 7 and 10 only	Council may at its discretion, consider written applications for short-term hire of land or facilities	
6.17 Economic Development	3.	Community land	all	Council may at its discretion, consider to make the whole or any part of the land, the subject of this management plan, available for business purposes, during the life of this management plan	Performance in providing and maintaining sporting facilities, parks, reserves and playgrounds

ATTACHMENT B: REGISTER OF COMMUNITY LAND

TABLE 1: SPORTING FACILITIES, OVAL AND ACTIVE RECREATIONAL RESERVES

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASE/LICENCE	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Campbelltown Tennis and Netball Club	CAMPBELLTOWN - Hollister Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotments 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18 & 19 DP 6551 - CT 5822/877, CT 5822/876
Campbelltown Tennis and Netball Club	CAMPBELLTOWN - Deconno Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 25 DP 10004 - CT 4028/21
Athelstone Recreation Reserve	ATHELSTONE - 267 Lower Athelstone Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes & Easement to Minister for Infrastructure	Lease 80 to Athelstone Soccer Club Inc. and Eastern United Football Club Inc.	256 & 255 & 257 FP 5305 - CT 6040/414, CT 6040/417 and CT 6040/421
Foxfield Oval	ATHELSTONE - Maryvale Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Dedicated as a reserve for recreation purposes - Gazettal 03/12/1992 - Subject to an Easement to the SA Water Corporation	Lease 119 to Scouts Australia, SA Branch	Allotment 50; Allotment 2 FP 133140; DP 35275 - CT 5506/51; CR 5752/729
Steve Woodcock Sports Centre	CAMPBELLTOWN - Stradbroke Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Public Parklands	Lease 175 to Campbelltown City Soccer Club Inc.	Allotments 52, 46 & 43 FP 133242 & FP 133236 & FP 133233 - CT 5734/420, CT 5732/556, CT 5732/557
Samuel Street Tennis Reserve	TRANMERE - Samuel Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Lease 236 to Eastern Districts Tennis Association	Allotments 74 & 198 DP 6466 & DP 3331 - CT 1928/127, CT 5691/772
Murray Park Oval / Botanic Reserve	MAGILL - Flora Terrace	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	In trust to be used at all times as a Recreation Ground (1887)	Nil	Allotment 443 DP 764 - CT 514/145
Lorne Avenue Tennis Courts	MAGILL - Balmoral Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotments 281 & 282 DP 764 - CT 5819/588
Daly Oval	MAGILL - Wilson Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Lease 251 to Hectorville Sporting Club Inc	Allotment 95 FP 134046 - CT 5874/948
Rostrevor Tennis Club	ROSTREVOR - Jenkins Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve	Lease 257 to Rostrevor Tennis Club Inc.	Allotments 97, 406 & 82 DP 5308, DP 3527 & DP 4725 - CT 1734/4, CT 1410/194, CT 1683/113, CT 1803/78
Campbelltown Tennis & Netball Club	CAMPBELLTOWN - Emery Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as a Reserve	Lease 278 to Campbelltown Tennis and Netball Club Inc	Allotment 31 DP 6636 - CT 2749/127

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASE/LICENCE	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Biodiversity Park	CAMPBELLTOWN – Lot 28 Montacute Road,	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 28 FP 133479 – CT 5802/672
	CAMPBELLTOWN – 135 Montacute Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 106 DP 3706 CT 5337/514
Max Amber Sports Field	PARADISE – 40 Schulze Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Lease 353A to Athelstone Tennis Club Inc, Lease 353B to Athelstone Football Club Inc	Allotment 30 in FP 133320 - CT 5796/827
Playford Road Newton Tennis Courts	NEWTON – Playford Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Hundred 105100 CT 5457/478

TABLE 2a: FIFTH CREEK

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	ATHELSTONE - Woodlands Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Walkway	Nil	Allotments 24-28 and Allotments 60-63 DP 10100 & DP 10101 - CT 1853/156, CT Part 803/60
	ATHELSTONE - Schulze Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 151 FP 17294 - CT 5553/352
	ATHELSTONE - Schulze Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 58 & 59 DP 10101 - CT Part 803/60
	PARADISE - Adele Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to the Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 144 DP 6677 - CT Part 2773/166
	PARADISE - George Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement to the Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Allotment 143 DP 6677 - CT Part 2773/166

TABLE 2b: FOURTH CREEK

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Cypress Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 117 DP 13096 - CT 5542/400
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Wicks Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 102 DP 13351- CT 5465/610
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - 9 Amadio Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 19 DP 8195 - CT 5594/508
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Amadio Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources & Right of Way	Nil	Allotment 500 DP 18983 - CT 5544/91
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Lower North East Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 200 DP 13044 - CT 5542/397
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - 517 Lower North East Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 17 DP 4635 - CT 5685/977
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Hawthorn Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Right of Way & Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotments 93, 94 & 102 DP 7087 - CT 5614/587, CT 3016/64, CT 3023/191, CT 2237/98
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Cypress Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 111 FP 15539 - CT 5482/593
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Sycamore Terrace	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 101 FP 15560 - CT 5867/229
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Clairville Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotments 219 & 220 DP 12600 - CT 5538/674, CT 5542/402
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Avenida Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 218 DP 12601 - CT 5542/401
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Montacute Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 102 DP 12662 - CT 5241/724
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Munchenberg Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 104 DP 14700 - CT 5241/543
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Montacute Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 300 DP 14747 - CT 5868/367
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Meadow Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 205 DP 19305 - CT 5788/170

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Meadow Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 208 DP 15147 - CT 5711/371
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Meadow Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 206 DP 15069 - CT 5697/353
	CAMPBELLTOWN - 79 Hancock Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 221 DP 19932 - CT 5778/950
	CAMPBELLTOWN - 74 Hancock Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to a Right by the Electricity Trust of SA, Right by Australian Telecommunications Commission & Right of Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 210 DP 15001 - CT 5449/862
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Hancock Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Public Road & Drainage Reserve	Nil	Section 279 & Allotment 25 FP 133476 - CT 2600/12, CT 5521/286
	CAMPBELLTOWN - 59 Montacute Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to an Easement, Easement to Minister for Public Infrastructure, Easement with Iimitations & Right of Way	Nil	Allotment 303 DP 28759 - CT 5107/806
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Montacute Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 101 FP 15529 - CT 5482/572
	ROSTREVOR - Julia Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 101 DP 22222 - CT 5825/247
	ROSTREVOR - St Bernards Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotments 202, 4, 202, 302 & 34 DP 17717, SP 7007, DP 19166, DP 20489 & DP 18409 - CT 5674/751, CT 5027/628, CT 5546/409, CT 5446/937, CT 5540/170
	ROSTREVOR - Horwood Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 65 DP 6795 - CT 1544/146
	ROSTREVOR - Leabrook Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 62 DP 6795 - CT 2778/29
	HECTORVILLE - 130 Montacute Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 10 DP 20776 - CT 5455/243
	HECTORVILLE - Montacute Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 151 DP 22802 - CT 5798/149

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Avenida Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nii	Nil	Allotment 300 DP 20699 - CT 5449/720
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Amadio Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 151 DP 13068 - CT 5539/470
	ROSTREVOR - Leabrook Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 3 FP 4651 - CT 5554/658
	ROSTREVOR – Lot 18 Horwood Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 18 DP 6795 CT 5625/539

TABLE 2c: THIRD CREEK

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	TRANMERE - Richardson Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 53 DP 6507 - CT 2384/61
	MAGILL - 63 Colton Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotments 103, 501 & 502 FP 40129, DP 12289, DP 27229 - CT 5607/926, CT 5538/673, CT 5399/638
	MAGILL - 60 Balmoral Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources & Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 2 DP 25940 - CT 5115/290
	MAGILL - 51 Balmoral Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 267 DP 764 - CT 5739/601
	MAGILL - Nightingale Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Walkway	Nil	Allotment 45 DP 7062 - CT Part 2937/161
	MAGILL - 5 Melory Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 36 DP 7062 - CT 5608/282
	MAGILL - 14 Melory Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes, Right of Way & Easement for gas supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 51 DP 32342 - CT 5419/139
	MAGILL - Norton Summit Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources together with Rights in GRO No: 377 Book 83	Nil	Allotment 102 DP 12480 - CT 5485/419
	TRANMERE - Peckham Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 51 DP 28201 - CT 5411/784
	MAGILL - 41 Lorne Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 357 DP 764 - CT 5531/301
	MAGILL - Nightingale Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 1 DP 40487 - CT 5222/502
	MAGILL - Norton Summit Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to an Easement to the Minister for Infrastructure	Nil	Allotment 201 DP 45827 - CT 5378/948
	MAGILL - Pulford Grove	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 55 DP 36991 - CT 5143/901
	MAGILL - Magill Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to an Easement to the Minister for Infrastructure	Nil	Allotments 209, 215, 219, 221, 213, 217, 211, 206 and 204 DPs 45036, 45035, 45032, 45031, 45010, 44989, 44986 - CT 5363/954

TABLE 2d: SUBSIDIARY WATERWAYS

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	ATHELSTONE - Emerald Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve - Lots 57 and 58 subject to an Easement to Minister for Infrastructure, Lot 56 subject to an easement for sewerage purposes & Easement for drainage purposes	Nil	Allotments 57, 58 & 56 DP 10501 - CT 5737/789, CT 5823/737, CT 5737/790
	ATHELSTONE - Kym Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve - Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 62 DP 10501 - CT 5737/785
	ATHELSTONE - Gladys Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 57 DP 6859 - CT Part 2817/30
	ATHELSTONE - Greenbank Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Easement to Minister of Works	Lease 67 to Minister for Emergency Services	Allotment 273 DP 6917 - CT 6116/334
	ATHELSTONE - Meadowvale Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 179 DP 6916 - CT 2875/49
	ATHELSTONE - Prosperity Way	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 15 DP 29428 - CT 5372/178
	ATHELSTONE - Prosperity Way	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes, Easement for water supply purposes, Easement for electricity supply purposes, Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 14 DP 29428 - CT 5517/733
	ATHELSTONE - Burnbank Grove	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve - Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 20 DP 21972 - CT 5389/160
	ATHELSTONE - Lower Athelstone Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve - Subject to an Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 73 DP 35411 - CT 5096/370
	ATHELSTONE - Parkview Place	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to the Minister for Infrastructure & Easement to the Council	Nil	Allotment 14 DP 55032 - CT 5812/46

TABLE 3: RIVER TORRENS LINEAR PARK

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES (IF APPLICABLE)	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Kareda Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Lot 49 held as Reserve & Lot 48 held as Drainage Reserve – Lot 49 subject to an Easement to the Minister for Infrastructure & Easement for Drainage purposes	Nil	Allotments 48 & 49 DP 10811- CT 5553/932, CT 5632/634
Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Ann Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotments 9 & 10 DP 14323 - CT 5657/352, CT 5657/351
	PARADISE - Greenglade Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 55 DP 6837 - CT 2644/87
Linear Park	PARADISE - Greenglade Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Right of Way	Nil	Allotment 12 DP 9434 - CT 5862/365
Linear Park	PARADISE - Riverview Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve, Walkway and Drainage Reserve - Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotments 42 & 60 DP 6919 & DP 9928 - CT 2108/34, CT 3608/133
Linear Park	PARADISE - Riverview Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 36 DP 9716 - CT 3888/36
Linear Park	PARADISE - 751 Lower North East Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easements to Minister of Works & Right of Way over land marked private road	Nil	Allotments 2, 3 & 4 FP 128723 - CT 5866/638
Rotary Park	PARADISE - Clark Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Walkway - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 118 DP 10256 - CT 5832/279
Linear Park	PARADISE - Greenglade Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Easement to Minister for Infrastructure	Nil	Allotments 30, 34, 38, 61 DP 7334, DP 7335, DP 6675 & DP 6639 - CT 3143/189, CT 3143/188, CT 1272/120, CT 2743/48
	PARADISE - Stoneybrook Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Easement to Minister for Infrastructure	Nil	Allotment 65 DP 6603 - CT 2736/6
	ATHELSTONE - River Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement for electricity supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 69 DP 35410 - CT 5096/366
Linear Park	ATHELSTONE - Lower Athelstone Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 151 DP 22610 - CT 5427/292
	ATHELSTONE - Palm Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement & Easement for sewerage purposes to the SA Water Corporation	Nil	Allotment 172 DP 27333 - CT 5805/287

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES (IF APPLICABLE)	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	ATHELSTONE - Palm Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 177 DP 28097 - CT 5519/358
	ATHELSTONE - Produce Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 163 DP 25185 - CT 5387/209
Linear Park	ATHELSTONE - Coventry Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 51 DP 6864 - CT 5199/486
Linear Park	ATHELSTONE - Linear Park	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 46 DP 36161 - CT 5113/345

TABLE 4: DRAINAGE RESERVES AND WALKWAYS

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Elese Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to Minister for Infrastructure	Nil	Allotment 32, 33 and 34 DP 6626 - CT 2729/55
	PARADISE - Gothic Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Lot 64, DP 34351 - CT 5072/441
Access way to Park	PARADISE - Martha Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 91 FP 212233 - CT 5556/592
	PARADISE - Hardy Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 30 DP 5182 - CT 2215/20
	ATHELSTONE - Emerald Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve - Subject to an Easement for drainage purposes & Easement to Minister for Works	Nil	Allotments 59, 60 & 61 DP 10501 - CT 5737/788, CT 5737/787, CT 5737/786
Walkway	ATHELSTONE - Lower Athelstone Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Water	Nil	Allotment 301 DP 33693 - CT 5073/350
	ATHELSTONE - Carlow Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotments 166 & 168 DP 6777 - CT 5417/354, CT 5417/288
	ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 72 FP 133362 - CT 5763/924
Walkway	ATHELSTONE - Shelton Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotments 80, 81 & 83 DP 14578 - CT 5543/597, CT 5543/596, CT 5543/595
Walkway	ATHELSTONE - Lower Athelstone Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Walkway	Nil	Allotment 108 DP 12667 - CT 5712/454
	ATHELSTONE - Sharlene Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Walkway	Nil	Allotments 79, 80, 81 & 90 DP 10017 - CT Part 3869/109
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Drysdale Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 37 DP 4905 - CT 1221/9
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Lower North East Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 36 DP 4905 - CT 1221/9
	NEWTON - 10 Anderson Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 28 DP 27638 - CT 5375/479

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	NEWTON - Anderson Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 30 DP 27638 - CT 5375/689
	ROSTREVOR - Forest Place	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 92 DP 4719 - CT 5904/164
	HECTORVILLE - Paul Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 92 DP 35503 - CT 5098/819
	HECTORVILLE - Curtis Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 6 DP 28648 - CT 5411/144
	HECTORVILLE - Ross Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 10 DP 5974 - CT 2082/66
	ROSTREVOR - Trevor Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 334 DP 3513 - CT 762/105
	MAGILL - Edward Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 503 DP 25143 - CT 5432/978
	MAGILL - McLennon Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 23 DP 24534 - CT 5519/607
	PARADISE - Lincoln Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotments 27-31 DP 5700 - CT 622/97
Walkway	ATHELSTONE - Coulls Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Walkway & Public Road - Subject to an Easement for drainage purposes	Nil	Allotment 14 & 15 DP 40419 - CT 5214/209, CT 5214/210
	ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources, Right of Way & Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 14 DP 25881 - CT 5409/551
	NEWTON - Frost Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Walkway	Nil	Allotment 302 DP 40701 - CT 5222/566
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Acacia Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotments 113-116 DP 3653 - CT 578/127
	PARADISE - Michele Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Walkway - Subject to a Right of Way	Nil	Allotment 99 DP 33722 - CT 5068/1
	ATHELSTONE - Lower Athelstone Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Walkway	Nil	Allotment 74 DP 35411 - CT 5096/372

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	PARADISE - George Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to an Easement to the Minister for Public Infrastructure	Nil	Allotment 3 & 4 DP 13057 - CT 5157/803, CT 5157/804
	NEWTON - Conifer Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Walkway - Subject to an Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 22 DP 37821 - CT 5151/563
	NEWTON - Angelo Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Walkway	Nil	Allotment 34 DP 37456 - CT 5136/914
	NEWTON - Gilbert Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Walkway - Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 104 DP 15591 - CT 5550/789
	ROSTREVOR - Morialta Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotments 273-281 DP 3172 - CT 405/147
	ROSTREVOR - Swan Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes & Easement for electricity supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 61 DP 53130 - CT 5705/380
	ATHELSTONE - Kerry Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Right of Way to the Minister of Works; Together with Right of Way in transfer no. 2628270	Nil	Allotment 60 DP 9973 - CT 3752/155
	ATHELSTONE - Kerry Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Walkway - Subject to Easement for drainage purposes	Nil	Allotment 9 DP 34639 - CT 5077/506
	ATHELSTONE - Lower Athelstone Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 92 FP 133382 - CT 5782/641
	ROSTREVOR - Montacute Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Walkway	Nil	Allotment 62 DP 9800 - CT 5275/67

TABLE 5: COUNCIL OPERATIONAL AND COMMUNITY FACILITIES

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES (IF APPLICABLE)	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Marchant Centre and Athelstone Pre School	ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Minister for Early Childhood Development	Allotment 83 FP 133173 - CT 5810/206
Campbelltown Library	NEWTON - 171 Montacute Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Dedicated as a reserve for Library purposes - Gazettal 14/08/1986	Nil	Section 6037 H 105100 - CR 5754/520
Northern Library Car Park	NEWTON - 24 Anderson Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes & Easement for electricity supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 29 DP 27638 - CT 5375/688
Community Club Storage Sheds	NEWTON - Benjamin Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 23 DP 5868 - CT 5524/950
Car Park	MAGILL - Brougham Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 16 FP 133867 - CT 5798/319
King George Hall	MAGILL - Chandler Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for electricity supply purposes	Christina Sherwood	Allotment 44 DP 32447 - CT Part 5518/987
Athelstone CFS	ATHELSTONE - Greenbank Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Easement to Minister of Works	Minister for Emergency Services	Part Allotment 273 DP 6917 - CT 2702/125
Athelstone Community Hall	ATHELSTONE – Lot 65 Maryvale Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 62 & 65 FP 133152 CT 5902/733, CT 5564/804
Magill Senior Citizens Hall	MAGILL – 76-82 St Bernards Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 7 DP 5859 and Allotment 80 FP 134031 CT 5612/23, CT 5803/896
Hectorville Community Centre	HECTORVILLE – 45-49 Reid Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 71 DP 4618 Allotments 187 & 188 DP 3304, CT 5568/107, CT 5729/527 & CT 5729/529
SES Campbelltown Branch and Campbelltown Meals on Wheels / Old Uniting Church	CAMPBELLTOWN - 141 Montacute Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Lease 351A to Minister for Emergency Services and Lease 351B to Campbelltown Meals on Wheels / Old Uniting Church	Allotment 107 DP 3706 – CT 5835/618

Emery Road Reserve Carpark	CAMPBELLTOWN – 35 Emery Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allot 16 Sec 310 DP 8181 Vol 5596 Fol 271
Campbelltown Kindergarten	NEWTON 163A Montacute Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve for educational purposes	Lease to Australian Unitarian Druze Community Inc	34a Hambledon Road,CT 5812/947 & 951
Campbelltown Memorial Oval	CAMPBELLTOWN – Lot 5 Darley Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nii	Lease 359A to The Campbelltown Sports Club Inc, Lease 359B to The Campbelltown Community Club Inc, Lease 359C to The East Torrens District Cricket Club Inc, Lease 359D to Campbelltown City Band Inc Lease 359E to Academy of Self Defence and Martial Arts Pty Ltd	Allotment 5 FP 126939 CT 5878/611

TABLE 6: GENERAL PARKS AND PASSIVE RECREATION RESERVES

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES (IF APPLICABLE)	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Campbelltown Leisure Centre	CAMPBELLTOWN - 531 Lower North East Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown The	Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 71 FP 25268 - CT 5444/575
Botanic Grove Reserve			Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 24 DP 8204 - CT 2836/189
Donald Reserve	CAMPBELLTOWN - Donald Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Public Road	Nil	Allotment 34 DP 7045 - CT 2528/10
Pamela Reserve	CAMPBELLTOWN - Pamela Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 42 DP 6979 - CT 2865/72
Tranquil Reserve	CAMPBELLTOWN - Tranquil Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 31 DP 10503 - CT 5740/191
Leewood Reserve	PARADISE - Arcadia Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 34 DP 7504 - CT 2971/61, CT 2971/62
Pitt Reserve	PARADISE - Pitt Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 55 DP 7768 - CT 3327/176
Pitt Reserve	PARADISE - Pitt Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment RES DP 6775 - CT 2754/12
Walker Reserve	PARADISE - Walker Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 81 DP 6574 - CT 665/194
Urban Reserve	PARADISE - Urban Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 49 DP 9970 - CT 4036/398
Apollo Reserve	PARADISE - Philpott Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 41 DP 7127 - CT 2851/79
Moseley Reserve	PARADISE - Moseley Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 108 DP 7170 - CT 2005/95
Meath Reserve	Meath Reserve ATHELSTONE - Meath Avenue		Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve - Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotments 56, 57, 58, 59 & 60 DP 9973 - CT 3752/155
Lovell Reserve	Lovell Reserve ATHELSTONE - Ryan Avenue		Lot 169 held as Reserve & Lot 167 held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotments 167 & 169 DP 6777 - CT 5518/151, CT 5518/985
Roy Street Reserve	Roy Street Reserve ATHELSTONE - Bradbrook Road		Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to Commissioner of Water Works & Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotments 114 & 116 DP 6557 - CT 2570/200, CT 2496/100, CT 1181/41

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES (IF APPLICABLE)	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Tracy Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Sharlene Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Walkway	Nil	Allotment 79 DP 10017 - CT Part 3869/109
Farmer Street Reserve	NEWTON - Farmer Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 36 DP 5778 - CT 601/89
Liascos Reserve	NEWTON - Liascos Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 71 DP 7833 - CT Part 3081/154
Unity Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Ballater Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 238 DP 6274 - CT 1732/125
Spencer Reserve	CAMPBELLTOWN - Spencer Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Walkway	Nil	Allotment 33 DP 6387 - CT 660/187
Charlesworth Reserve	CAMPBELLTOWN - Park Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 276 DP 3579 - CT 1438/102
Rosedale Reserve	Rosedale Reserve NEWTON - Rosedale Court		Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 36 DP 9574 - CT 5740/534
Playford Reserve	NEWTON - Playford Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 61 DP 6385 - CT 660/180
Monaro Reserve	NEWTON - Padova Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement to the Minister for Infrastructure	Nil	Allotment 53 DP 54638 - CT 5805/263
Monaro Reserve	NEWTON - Monaro Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 25 DP 8608 - CT 4026/836
Flinders Reserve	NEWTON - Flinders Parade	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 39 DP 9711 - CT 3235/188
Rosemary Reserve	ATHELSTONE - 3-8 James Place	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement for drainage purposes, Easement for sewerage purposes, Easement for water supply purposes, Easement for drainage purposes & Easement for electricity supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 102 DP 42440 - CT 5289/527
Seneca Reserve	Seneca Reserve ATHELSTONE - Seneca Corporation of the City of Campbelltown		Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for water supply purposes & Easement for drainage purposes	Nil	Allotment 33 DP 10332 - CT 5736/841
Padulesi Park Antares Way	ATHELSTONE - Nestor Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement for electricity supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 34 DP 10332 - CT 5736/840

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES (IF APPLICABLE)	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Padulesi Park Antares Way	ATHELSTONE - Antares Way	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for electricity supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 103 DP 40890 - CT 5275/65
Medway Reserve	ROSTREVOR - Medway Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Walkway - Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 112 DP 9233 - CT Part 3396/200
Launers Reserve	ROSTREVOR - Treefern Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 121 DP 6798 - CT 2821/63
Pacific Reserve	ROSTREVOR - Pacific Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotments 15, 14, 24 & 48 DP 8257 & DP 8251 - CT 5595/149, CT 5595/148, CT 1177/177, CT 2121/68
Bruce Reserve	ROSTREVOR - Bruce Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 52 DP 7564 - CT 3224/188, CT 2658/94
Gurners Reserve	ROSTREVOR - Hamish Grove	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Public Parklands	Nil	Allotment 72 & 36 DP 133723 & DP 7415 - CT 5812/980, CT 3124/97
Denis Morrisey Park	y HECTORVILLE - 236 St Corporation of Bernards Road the City of Campbelltown		Nil	Allotment 126 DP 20866 - CT 5780/981	
Melba Reserve	HECTORVILLE - Melba Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 27 DP 6556 - CT 2686/171
Shirley Ave Toilet	TRANMERE - Shirley Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 51 DP 4616 - CT 1182/142, CT 1182/143
The Gums North	TRANMERE - Freeman Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 18 DP 7834 - CT Part 3302/8
The Gums North	TRANMERE - Freeman Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 17 DP 7834 - CT Part 3302/8
Gums North/South	The MACHILL Shakespeare Corporation of		Allotment 51 DP 764 - CT 5822/865		
Galoway Reserve	Galoway Reserve MAGILL - Barons Street		Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 337 DP 4708 - CT 2194/147
Aysgarth Reserve	serve HECTORVILLE - Aysgarth Avenue Campbelltown The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown Held as Reserve Nil		Allotment 40 DP 6560 - CT 593/3		
Sandra Reserve	CAMPBELLTOWN - Sandra Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 23 DP 7302 - CT 1937/157

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES (IF APPLICABLE)	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Nightingale Reserve			Held as Public Parklands - Subject to Right of Way & Easement to the Minister of Works	The Boy Scouts Australia, SA Branch	Allotment 48 FP134099 - CT 5573/629
Olive Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Gladys Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 55 DP 6859 - CT Part 2817/30
Reservoir Reserve	Reservoir Reserve PARADISE - Reservoir Road		Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 42 DP 10412 - CT 5552/957
	ATHELSTONE – Lot 188 Elkin Avenue		Nil	Nil	Allotment 188 DP 9344 CT 5572/621
Botanic Grove Reserve			Nil	Nil	Allotment 24 DP 8204 CT 2836/189
Melba Court Reserve			Held as a Public Parklands for recreational purposes	Nil	Allotment 16 DP 6556 CT 5637/633
Paradise Skate PARADISE - Park Allot 20 Darley Road		Minister for Environment and Water	Dedicated as land for recreation purposes, subject to conditions of dedication dated 20 April 2020	Nil	Allotment 20 DP 16057 Vol 6241 / 144

TABLE 7: ORNAMENTAL AND PASSIVE RECREATIONAL RESERVES

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS		TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES (IF APPLICABLE)	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Raymel Reserve	CAMPBELLTOWN - Kalimna Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 25 DP 7392 - CT 2765/115
Raymel Reserve	CAMPBELLTOWN - Raymel Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 28 DP 7169 -CT 4165/225
Raymel Reserve	CAMPBELLTOWN - Hillside Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 26 DP 8215 - CT 4165/226
Greenwillow Reserve	PARADISE - Greenwillow Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 52 DP 6676 - CT 2731/18
Liascos Reserve	NEWTON - Liascos Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown		Nil	Allotment 70 DP 7833 - CT Part 3081/154
Atkell Reserve	CAMPBELLTOWN - Atkell Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Walkway	Nil	Allotments 124 - 130 FP 216992 - CT 2756/183
Jeffs Reserve	CAMPBELLTOWN - Jeffs Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 123 DP 4611 - CT 5543/576
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Montacute Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 28 FP 133479 - CT 5802/672
Florentine Reserve	CAMPBELLTOWN - Florentine Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 39 DP 6493 - CT 2071/46
	NEWTON - Graves Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 20 DP 8263 - CT 2526/34
Lauretta Reserve	NEWTON - Lauretta Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 55 DP 6833 - CT 2791/174
	NEWTON - Oakdale Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 98 DP 10189 - CT 5556/532
Wessen Reserve	NEWTON - Wessen Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 60 DP 6547 - CT 2233/53
	NEWTON - Graves Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 27 DP 10573 - CT 5740/203
	NEWTON - Graves Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Right of Way over portion of Graves Road	Nil	Allotment 63 FP 133253 - CT 5877/215

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES (IF APPLICABLE)	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Aveston Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Aveston Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 101 DP 34803 - CT 5095/778
Judith Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Judith Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 80 DP 6659 - CT 4030/60
	ROSTREVOR - Ellerslie Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Walkway - Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Works	Nil	Allotments 89 & 111 FP 130443 & DP 9233 - CT 5740/467, CT Part 3396/200
Nilginee Reserve	ROSTREVOR - Nilginee Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 55 DP 5441 - CT 1721/49
Henry Martin Reserve	ROSTREVOR - Arrana Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 124 DP 7967 - CT 1360/85
Oriana Reserve	ROSTREVOR - Oriana Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to the Minister of Works, Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 27 DP 8268 - CT 3327/90
	ROSTREVOR - Reynell Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 43 DP 6162 - CT 1352/6
	HECTORVILLE - Hectorville Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 5 DP 28373 - CT 5785/300
	HECTORVILLE - Hectorville Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 30 DP 5596 - CT 2395/95
	HECTORVILLE - Hectorville Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 65 DP 3526 - CT 1218/173
Grandview Reserve	MAGILL - Grandview Grove	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 146 DP 3022 - CT 404/236
Grandview Reserve	MAGILL - Alexandra Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for electricity supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 44 DP 32447 - CT Part 5518/987
Tuku Wirra / King George Reserve	MAGILL - Mann Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 17 DP 28348 - CT 5373/225
Tuku Wirra / King George Rerve	Tuku Wirra / King George MAGILL - Chandler Court		Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for electricity supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 44 DP 32447 - CT Part 5518/987
Boords Reserve	MAGILL - Pulford Grove	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Walkway	Nil	Allotment 44 DP 7062 - CT Part 2937/161

	Tom Packer Island	ATHELSTONE - Lot 621 Tom Packer Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement for water supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 621 DP 44268 - CT 5312/514
--	----------------------	--	---	---	-----	---

TABLE 8: SCREENING AND BUFFER RESERVES

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
North East Busway Screen	CAMPBELLTOWN - Lochiel Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Dedicated as a reserve for the plantation purposes - Gazettal 11/05/1989	Nil	Section 778 H 105100 - CR 5754/519
North East Busway Screen	CAMPBELLTOWN - Lochiel Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 44 DP 5856 - CT 2728/143
North East Busway Screen	CAMPBELLTOWN - Elm Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 83 DP 6969 - CT 2762/186
	PARADISE - Church Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement for electricity supply	Nil	Allotment 32 DP 10503 - CT 5513/325
	PARADISE - Schulze Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 109 DP 20192 - CT 5532/972
	ATHELSTONE - Cyril-John Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement for water supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 72 DP 35411- CT 5096/369
	ATHELSTONE - Lower Athelstone Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotments 70 & 71 DP 35411- CT 5096/367, CT 5096/368
	ATHELSTONE - Berry Fry Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 150 DP 22610 - CT 5199/487
	ATHELSTONE - 361B Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 78 DP 14161 - CT 5543/598
	ATHELSTONE - Lower Athelstone Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 3 DP 14632 - CT 5543/355
	ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 8 DP 29202 - CT 5371/400
	ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 9 DP 29202 - CT 5517/719
	NEWTON - Laura Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 9 DP 21246 - CT 5538/614
	NEWTON - Vivien Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 6 DP 17246 - CT 5848/582
	NEWTON - Cini Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 5 DP 17246 - CT 5848/628
	NEWTON - Whites Lane	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for drainage purposes	Nil	Allotment 15 DP 11147 - CT 5539/474
	NEWTON - Graves Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 4 DP 17246 - CT 5848/627
	NEWTON - Graves Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to Minister of Works	Lease 180 to Elbio Luis Perez	Allotment 39 DP 10296 - CT 5515/836
	NEWTON - Antonio Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for drainage purposes & Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 10 DP 21246 - CT 5538/958
	NEWTON - Antonio Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 11 DP 21246 - CT 5538/613

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	NEWTON - Laura Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes & Easement for drainage purposes	Nil	Allotment 3 DP 27352 - CT 5519/616
	NEWTON - Stradbroke Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Public Road & Reserve - Subject to an Easement to Minister for Infrastructure	Nil	Allotments 10-12 DP 9634 - CT 5184/646, CT 5184/647
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Elm Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Dedicated as Linear Park - Gazettal 20/02/1992	Nil	Allotments 153 & 101 DP 33280 & DP 32948 - CR 5752/728
	ROSTREVOR - Stradbroke Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 27 DP 11384 - CT 5546/428
	ROSTREVOR - Stradbroke Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Easement to Minister for Infrastructure CT 5795/13	Nil	Allotment 26 DP 11384 - CT 5451/671
	PARADISE - Church Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Dedicated as a reserve for plantation purposes - Gazettal 20/04/2000	Nil	Allotment 13 DP 54603 CR 5794/611
	PARADISE - Lincoln Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Dedicated as a reserve for plantation purposes - Gazettal 02/04/1992	Nil	Allotments 31 DP 15912 CR 5794/612
	CAMPBELLTOWN - James Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Dedicated as Linear Park - Gazettal 20/02/1992	Nil	Allotment 16 DP 15744 CR 5455/141
Linear Park	PARADISE - Lower North East Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 5 DP 42397 - CT 5268/85
	CAMPBELLTOWN - Church Place	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 51 DP 14868 - CT 5463/79
	NEWTON - Laura Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 35 DP 37456 - CT 5136/912
	NEWTON - Robran Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement for sewerage purposes, Easement for water supply purposes & Easement for electricity supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 202 DP 41597 - CT 5246/37
	NEWTON - Whites Lane	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 16 DP 11146 - CT 5538/699
	NEWTON - Playford Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement for water supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 68 DP 36721 - CT 5121/509
	NEWTON - Playford Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 67 DP 36721 - CT 5121/508
	PARADISE - Nicholas Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 79 DP 55613 - CT 5815/371
	NEWTON - Playford Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 200 & 201 DP 40701 - CT 5222/564, CT 5222/565
	NEWTON - Robran Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement for sewerage purposes & Easement for electricity supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 203, 204, 205 DP 41597 - CT 5246/38, CT 5246/39, CT 5246/40

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	HECTORVILLE - Eve Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement for drainage purposes & Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 4 DP 51530 - CT 5651/446
	ROSTREVOR - Stradbroke Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 62 DP 53130 - CT 5705/381
	MAGILL - St George's Way	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 14 DP 51625 - CT 5672/134
	ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 4 DP 32846 - CT 5062/169
	ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 190 DP 37425 - CT 5147/641
	ATHELSTONE - Hay Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 1 DP 39222 - CT 5195/29
	ATHELSTONE - Tom Packer Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Walkway	Nil	Allotment 619 DP 44268 - CT 5312/516
	ATHELSTONE - Day Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 72 DP 17544 - CT 5546/489

TABLE 9: COMMUNITY CEMETERIES

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Athelstone Independent Cemetery	ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil (Burials)	Allotment 60 FP 14907 - CT 5471/435
Old Pioneer Cemetery	ATHELSTONE - 1A Lymn Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil (Burials)	Allotments 103 DP 45296 - CT 5372/25

TABLE 10: LOCHEND

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Lochend	CAMPBELLTOWN - Brentyn Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	On SA Heritage Register vide Gazettal 8/11/1984 - In trust to be used at all times as a reserve for community & historical buildings	Nil	Allotment 100 DP 95054 - CT 6154/689

TABLE 11: THORNDON PARK

(COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
	Thorndon Park Reservoir	PARADISE - Hamilton Terrace	Minister for Environment and Conservation	Dedicated as a reserve for recreation - Gazettal 01/09/1994	Rotary Club of Morialta Inc.	Allotment 509 in 71009 – CR 5970/462
	Melinda Crescent Pipe Track	PARADISE – Melinda Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 508 in DP 71009 – CT 5970/461

TABLE 12: BIODIVERSITY RESERVES

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Ann Street Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Ann Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 30 DP 7595 - CT 2392/189
Clark Crescent Drainage Basin	PARADISE - Silkes Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Water Resources & Right of Way	Nil	Allotment 2 FP 11032 - CT 5528/955
Leanne Place Drainage Basin	PARADISE - Donaldson Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for water supply purposes & Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 111 DP 10257 - CT 5837/826
Leanne Place Drainage Basin	PARADISE - River Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to Minister of Public Resources & Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 70 DP 37064 - CT 5139/491
Leanne Place Drainage Basin	PARADISE - Heather Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to the Minister for Infrastructure & Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 113 DP 19802 - CT 5826/440
Greenbank Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Meadowvale Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 119 DP 6860 - CT 5737/822
Greenbank Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Meadowvale Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 117 DP 6860 - CT 5737/815
Greenbank Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Greenbank Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 118 DP 6860 - CT 5740/462
Mepsted Court Drainage Basin	ATHELSTONE - River Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotments 37 & 38 DP 10289 - CT 5553/731, CT 5632/646
Mepsted Court Drainage Basin	ATHELSTONE - River Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 45 DP 9801 - CT 1627/153
Joann Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Joann Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Walkway	Nil	Allotment 27 DP 6905 - CT 2717/4
Kirkvue Drainage Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotments 17 & 18 DP 14610 - CT 5649/513, CT 5649/512
Demeter Reserve (also Roy Reserve - Bradbrook)	ATHELSTONE - Roy Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to Commissioner of Water Works	Nil	Allotment 115 DP 6557 - CT 1545/168
Prosperity Way North	ATHELSTONE - Bradbrook Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Water Resources, Easement for water supply purposes & Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 16 DP 23569 - CT 5391/932
Hockley Riparian	ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement to the Minister for Water Resources & Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 10 DP 20445 - CT 5425/195
Prosperity Way North	ATHELSTONE - Prosperity Way	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 71 DP 17544 - CT 5544/103
Prosperity Way Southern	ATHELSTONE - Prosperity Way	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 17 DP 29428 - CT 5372/321

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Hockley Riparian	ATHELSTONE - Cooinda Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve - Subject to an Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 19 DP 10882 - CT 5632/734
Shepherdson Avenue Reserve (adjo ins Cooinda Reserve)	ATHELSTONE - Highview Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement to Commissioner of Water Works, Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 64 DP 6697 - CT 1208/32
Fox Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Fox Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Walkway	Nil	Allotment 75 DP 7428 - CT 1847/62
Sheoak (or Tatiara) Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Banksia Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve - Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 151 DP 9313 - CT Part 3707/127
Hakea Drainage Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Sheoak Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotments 147, 149 & 150 DP 9313 - CT Part 3707/127
Grevillea Avenue	ATHELSTONE - Grevillea Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 220 DP 9522 - CT 5632/655
Quandong Avenue East	ATHELSTONE - Quandong Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 219 DP 9522 - CT 5632/654
Peppertree Crescent	ATHELSTONE - Pepper Tree Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 218 DP 9522 - CT 5553/537
Quandong Avenue West	ATHELSTONE - Quandong Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement to the Minister of Works, Easement for sewerage purposes & Easement to Electricity Trust of SA	Nil	Allotment 217 DP 9522 - CT 5565/930
Hakea Drainage Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Hakea Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement to Minister of Works & Easement to Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotments 227, 228 & 229 DP 9521 - CT 5553/536, CT 5632/653, CT 5414/880
Melaleuca Drainage Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Melaleuca Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes & Easement to Electricity Trust of SA	Nil	Allotment 216 DP 9522 - CT 5564/113
Hakea West	ATHELSTONE - Hakea Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 226 DP 9521 - CT 5632/652
Fifth Creek Walking Trail	ATHELSTONE - Maryvale Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Right of Way and Easement to the Minister of Works	Nil	Allotment 97 FP 133287 - CT 5798/554
Clairville Road Fourth Creek Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Clairville Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 214 DP 12725 - CT 5538/540
Clairville Road Fourth Creek Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Lower North East Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 212 DP 12598 - CT 5542/396
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Fairleys Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotments 10 & 11 DP 8351 - CT Part 2132/29
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Leabrook Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 23 DP 7199 - CT 3068/154
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Leabrook Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 17 DP 7257 - CT 3068/155

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Leabrook Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 12, 96, & 95 DP 8351 & DP 6155 - CT Part 2132/29, 2496/108
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Leabrook Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 14 DP 8108 - CT 2808/20
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Rostrevor Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 101 DP 21243 - CT 5450/716
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Leabrook Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotments 13-16 DP 7067 - CT 3011/54
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - 30 Rostrevor Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 1 FP 4651 - CT 5505/765
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Leabrook Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotments 23-31 DP 7256 - CT 622/1
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Ash Grove	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotment 63 DP 6795 - CT 1544/146
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Sheila Street	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Right of Way over portion of Margaret Ave	Nil	Allotment 57 FP 133708 - CT 5553/61
The Gums	TRANMERE - Shakespeare & Moore Streets	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Subject to Easement to Minister for Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 35 FP 133886 - CT 5616/56
Glen Stuart Road	ROSTREVOR - Glen Stuart Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Nil	Nil	Allotments 112 & 113 DP 2242 - CT 5801/782
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Leabrook Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Water Resources	Nil	Allotment 37 DP 6337 - CT 5079/480
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Stradbroke Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 28 DP 11384 - CT 5544/93
The Dress Circle River Torrens Linear Park	ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement to ETSA Corporation & Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Q60 DP 37367 - CT 5734/990
Gorge Road Central	ATHELSTONE - Lot 622 Tom Packer Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement for water supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 622 DP 44268 - CT 5312/515
Cooinda Crescent Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Clydesdale Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotment 164 DP 25185 - CT 5387/208
Cooinda Crescent Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Prosperity Way	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 81 DP 17544 - CT 5544/102
Cooinda Crescent Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Cooinda Court	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Water Resources, Easement for sewerage purposes & Easement for electricity supply purposes	Nil	Allotment 17 DP 23569 - CT 5392/565
Shepherdson Avenue Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Adela Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as a Reserve - Subject to an Easement to the Minister of Water Resources, Easement for sewerage purposes & Easement to Adelaide Electric Supply Company	Nil	Allotments 18, 19 & 20 DP 23869 DP 9954 - CT 5389/103, CT 1847/60

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Fourth Creek Riparian	ROSTREVOR - Leabrook Drive	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve	Nil	Allotments 95 - 107 DP 6155 - CT 2496/108
Clairville Road Fourth Creek Linear Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Lower North East Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 213 DP 12599 - CT 5542/399
Greenbank Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Gladys Crescent	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 56 & 58 DP 6859 - CT Part 2817/30
Hakea Drainage Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Quondong Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve	Nil	Allotment 148 DP 9313 - CT Part 3707/127
Wadmore Park / Pulyonna Wirra	ATHELSTONE - 52-54 Maryvale Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Land for Conservation		Allotment 2 Maryvale Road and Allotment 50 Maryvale Road
Lochiel Park	CAMPBELLTOWN - Lochiel Parkway	The Minister for the Department for Environment and Water	Dedicated as Parklands		Crown Records, Volume 6164 Folio 806, Volume 6164 Folio 807, Volume 6164 Folio 808
Kerry Avenue Road Reserve	ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve - Subject to Easement for sewerage purposes	Nil	Allotment 9 DP 29202 - CT 5517/719
Meath Reserve	ATHELSTONE – Meath Avenue	The Corporation of the City of Campbelltown	Held as Reserve & Drainage Reserve - Easement to Minister of Works	Nil	Allotments 56, 57, 58, 59 & 60 DP 9973 - CT 3752/155

TABLE 13: SUBJECT TO SEPARATE MANAGEMENT PLANS

COMMON NAME	PROPERTY ADDRESS	OWNER	TRUST, DEDICATION OR RESERVATION	LEASES/ LICENSES	LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Lochiel Park	CAMPBELLTOWN – Lochiel Parkway	The Minister for the Department for Environment and Water	Dedicated as Parklands		Crown Records, Volume 6164 Folio 806, Volume 6164 Folio 807, Volume 6164 Folio 808

TABLE OF LEASES

PROPERTY ADDRESS	LESSEE	TERM	PREMISES DESCRIPTION	PURPOSE OF LEASE
ATHELSTONE - Greenbank Road	Minister for Emergency Services	21 Years with one right of renewal of 21 years	The whole of the land in Certificate of Title Volume 2702 Folio 125	Provision of Emergency Services (including the provision of fire emergency services, the maintenance of emergency services equipment and for training purposes including the holding of training sessions at night)
ATHELSTONE – 267 Lower Athelstone Road	Athelstone Soccer Club Inc and Eastern United Football Club Inc	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 6040 Folios 417 and 421 as outlined in red on the plan described as "Lease 80 Plan" attached to this Register	Licensed Sporting Clubrooms
ATHELSTONE - Gorge Road	Minister for Early Childhood Development	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5810 Folio 206 as marked "A" on the plan described as "Lease 106 Plan" attached to this Register	Kindergarten, Preschool and Childhood Services Centre
ATHELSTONE – Maryvale Road	The Scout Association of Australia (South Australian Branch)	5 Years with one right of renewal of 5 years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 3761 Folio 90 as marked "A" on the plan described as "Lease 119 Plan" attached to this Register	Scout Hall – to be used to provide activities and training in accordance with the principles of the Scouts Australia
NEWTON – Stradbroke Road	Campbelltown City Soccer & Social Club Inc	20 Years	The whole of the land in Certificate of Title Volume 5732 Folios 556 and 557 and Volume 5734 Folio 420 as outlined in red on the plan described as "Lease 175 Plan" attached to this Register	Sporting Clubrooms and Playing Fields
NEWTON – Lot 39 Graves Street	Elbio Luis Perez	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5515 Folio 836 as marked "A" on the plan described as "Lease 180 Plan" attached to this Register.	Vehicular access from Graves Street (expressly excluding egress) and for standing or parking of motor vehicles
TRANMERE – Herb Reid Reserve, Samuel Street	Eastern Districts Tennis Association	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5691 Folio 772 and Volume 1928 Folio 127 as outlined in red on the plan described as "Lease 236 Plan" attached to this Register	Clubrooms and associated tennis courts

PROPERTY ADDRESS	LESSEE	TERM	PREMISES DESCRIPTION	PURPOSE OF LEASE
MAGILL – Wilson Street, Daly Oval	Hectorville Sporting Club Inc	10 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5874 Folio 948 as outlined in red on the plan described as "Lease 251 Plan" attached to this Register	To provide sporting, recreational and social opportunities for the community
ROSTREVOR – Jenkins Avenue Reserve	Rostrevor Tennis Club Inc	5 Years	Portion of the land in Certificates of Title Volume 1734 Folio 4 Volume 1410 Folio 194 Volume 1683 Folio 113 and Volume 1803 Folio 78 as outlined in red on the plan described as "Lease 257 Plan" attached to this Register	Tennis Club rooms, tennis courts and toilets
MAGILL – Lot 44 Chandler Court, King George Hall	Christina Sherwood	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5518 Folio 987 as outlined in red on the plan described as "Lease 264 Plan" attached to this Register	Dance Academy
MAGILL – Corner St Bernards Road and Woodford Road, Nightingale Reserve	The Scout Association of Australia (South Australia Branch)	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5573 Folio 629 as marked "A" on the plan described as "Lease 268A Plan" attached to this Register	Scout Hall – to be used to provide activities and training in accordance with the principles of Scouts Australia
MAGILL – Corner St Bernards Road and Woodford Road, Nightingale Reserve	Girl Guides South Australia Inc	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5573 Folio 629 as marked "A" on the plan described as "Lease 268B Plan" attached to this Register	Guides Hall
MORIALTA – Thorndon Park Recreation Reserve	Rotary Club of Morialta Inc	3 Years	Portion of the land situated at Thorndon Park Recreation Reserve and marked "Leased Area" and outlined in red on the plan described as "Lease 274 Plan" attached to this Register	Unlicensed kiosk
CAMPBELLTOWN - Emery Road	Campbelltown Tennis and Netball Club Inc	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 2749 Folio 127 as marked "Leased Area" on the plan described as "Lease 278 Plan" attached to this Register	Tennis and netball and associates social functions including consumption of alcohol within the licensed area and generally in accordance with the constitution of the Lessee in accordance with the Incorporated Associations Act
CAMPBELLTOWN – 139 Montacute Road	Minister for Emergency Services	21 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 6094 Folio 880 as marked "Area B" on the plan described as "Lease 351A Plan" attached to this Register	Provision of Emergency Services (including the provision of fire emergency services, the maintenance of emergency services equipment and for training purposes including the holding of training sessions at night)

ATHELSTONE - Antares Way, Padulesi Park	Athelstone Community Garden	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 3098 Folio 160 as outlined on the plan	Community Garden
PARADISE – Darley Road	Campbelltown Sports Club	5 Years	The whole of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5878 Folio 611 and the portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5878 Folio 611 being the area marked in green and identified as "Club Area" on the plan	Clubrooms for sporting clubs with associated bar and canteen, including ancillary use by third parties for meetings, gatherings, functions
CAMPBELLTOWN - 2 Newton Road	Tonic Rehab Incorporated	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Register Book Volume 5864 Folio 492	Exercise programs for pensioners and elderly persons
CAMPBELLTOWN -2 Newton Road	South Australian Association Of Italo – Australian Pensioners And Elderly Incorporated	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Register Book Volume 5864 Folio 492	The provision of social and community services to pensioners and elderly persons
MAGILL – 32 Brougham Street	Summer Stone Pty Ltd	5 Years	Portion of land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 6163 Folio 452 being more particularly the twelve (12) car parks	Car park
CAMPBELLTOWN – Lochend Drive	Ripples Community Art Inc	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 6154 Folio 689	Community Arts
Lochiel Park Community Garden	Lochiel Park Community Garden Inc	5 Years	The whole of the land in Certificate of Title Volume 6020 Folio 144 known as Lot 1018 Lochiel Parkway, Campbelltown	Community Garden

PROPERTY ADDRESS	LESSEE	TERM	PREMISES DESCRIPTION	PURPOSE OF LEASE
CAMPBELLTOWN – 139 Montacute Road	Meals on Wheels Inc	21 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5830 Folio 812 and Volume 5783 Folio 872 as marked "A" on the plan described as "Lease 351B Plan" attached to this Register	Regional Headquarters for the north eastern branch of the Lessee, including the cooking, preparation, storage and delivery of meals for clients of the Lessee and use of the Hall from time to time for the holding of conferences for Staff Officers, Welfare Officers, Supervisors/Co- Ordinators, and such other activities but expressly excluding the sale of goods by retail to the public
PARADISE – 40 Schulze Road, Max Amber Sportsfield	Athelstone Tennis Club Inc	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5796 Folio 827 as marked "A" on the plan described as "Lease 353A Plan" attached to this Register	Clubrooms and associated tennis courts
PARADISE – 40 Schulze Road, Max Amber Sportsfield	Athelstone Football Club Inc	20 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5796 Folio 27 as marked "A" on the plan described as "Lease 353B Plan" attached to this Register	Licensed Clubrooms and Licensed Gaming Venue
NEWTON — 1060 Playford Road	Restrever Tennis Club Inc	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5457 Folio 478 as outlined in red on the plan described as "Lease 354 Plan" attached to this Register	Clubrooms and associated tennis- courts
CAMPBELLTOWN Lot 5 Darley Read, Campbelltown Memorial Oval	The Campbelltown Sports Club Inc	5 Years with- one right of- renewal of 5- years	Portion of the land comprised in Cortificate of Title Volume 5878 Folio 611 as outlined in red on the plan described as "Lease 359A Plan" attached to this Register	Meeting Hall
CAMPBELLTOWN Lot 5 Darley Road, Campbelltown Memorial Oval	The Campbelltown- Community Club Inc	5 Years with one right of renewal of 5 years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5878 Folio 611 as outlined in red on the plan described as "Lease 359B Plan" attached to this Register	Meeting Hall
CAMPBELLTOWN – Lot 5 Darley Road, Campbelltown Memorial Oval	The East Torrens District Cricket Club Inc	21 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5878 Folio 611, Volume 5565 Folio 871, Volume 5874 Folio 241 and Volume 5746 Folio 660 as outlined in red on the plan described as "Lease 359C Plan" attached to this Register	Sporting Clubrooms and change rooms
CAMPBELLTOWN— Lot 5 Darley Road, Campbelltown Memorial- Oval	The Campbelltown City Band Inc	5 Years with one right of renewal of 5 years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5878 Folio 611 as outlined in red on the plan described as "Lease 359D Plan" attached to this Register	Meeting Hall
CAMPBELLTOWN— Lot 5 Darley Read, Campbelltown Memorial Oval	Academy of Self- Defence and Martial- Arts Pty Ltd	5 Years	Portion of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 5878 Folio 611 as marked "A" on the plan described as "Lease 359E Plan" attached to this Register	Martial Arts training facility

Page 67